

# **Comenius**School education

# Compendium 2012



# **Table of contents**

# 1) Multilateral Projects

Success at school	5
Use Statistics in Education	6
Guidelines for Teachers Working with Students with Medium-light Cognitive Impairment	7
Learning Mathematics through new communication factors	8
Supporting student teachers' action-oriented knowledge construction	10
Multiculturalism, Migration, Mathematics Education and Language	11
Collaborative Art-Making for Reducing Marginalisation	12
Developing leadership capacity for data-informed school improvement	13
CT-Go-Girls! Promoting Entrepreneurship among Secondary School Girls through ICT	14
TEACHER COMPETENCES FOR PLURILINGUAL INTEGRATION	15
STrategies and systems Against YOuNg peoples' drop-out from upper secondary vocational_education	16
A Resilience Curriculum for Early and Primary Schools In Europe	17
Pedagogical Action for a European Dimension in Educators' Induction Approaches	18
Take 2 in Europe	19
PRoposing modern E-Assessment approaches and Tools to Young and experienced in-service teachers	20
Financial Education - Levering the Implementation Efficiency in Schools	21
Ethical education primary and pre-primary schools for a sustainable and dialogic future	22
European Assessment Protocol for Children's SEL Skills	23
Learn to teach by social web (L2T). Developing a curriculum for teachers to exploit the	
added value of social web for didactical aims	24
Science Fiction in Education	25
PUMO-Educational Support for PUpils on the MOve	26
Dynamin Identity	27
PositivitiES: Applied Positive Psychology for the European Schools	28
Research_Game The European scientific research game	29
The Inventors	30
dentifying the Logic structure of languages by use of new Interactive mobile services, new	
diagnostic training methods for development of Key competences, and new Evaluation	
methods introducing assessment for learning practices	32
Preparing Science Educators for Everyday Science	33
School Education for Roma Integration	34
Philosophical Enquiry Advancing Cosmopolitan Engagement	35
European history crossroads as pathways to intercultural and media education	36

Improving School Governance using an Action Learning Approach	37
Quality for Innovation in European Schools	38
Building Rapport to prevent early school leaving	39
Interactive teaching materials across culture and technology	40
Widening the future - Improving guidance interventions at school	41
TRANSversal key competences for lifelong learning: Training teachers in competence based education	42
GreenHero	43
Forum theatre against early school leaving	44
Professional learning through feedback and reflection	45
2) Multilateral Networks	
The VOICE of European TeacherS	47
Innovative Networks for Science Technology Engineering & Mathematics education	48
Science Holiday Camps in Europe	50
Environmental Education through Enquiry and Technology	51
ICT Ways for Science Classrooms	52
3) Accompanying Measures	
Introducing Gis Use in Education in Several Subjects 2	54
MEETING in Mathematics and Math2Earth: Common goals, common dissemination	55
Building safe schools for children with rights	56



# **Comenius**School education

# Compendium 2012

Multilateral Projects



# 526187-LLP-1-2012-1-FR-COMENIUS-CMP

# Success at school

### **DESCRIPTION:**

An EU benchmark was set, that the proportion of early school leavers should not be more than 10% by 2010 (European Commission, 2006). Only six of the twenty seven Member States had met this benchmark. The average early school leaving statistic in Europe is 18%. This is nearly the double the benchmark to be reached by 2010-" a real challenge" underlined by the European Expert Network on Economics of Education (EENEE, June 2007). The situation is different from one country to another: in 2007, the proportion of youngsters 18-24 years having left early school was 39,2% for Portugal, 18% in Bulgaria; 13,1% in France and 13% in the UK and 5,2% in Slovenia. School failure is a major cause of exclusion among youngsters. It is seldom to meet teenagers totally opposed to school. Most of the time they haven't found their place. A way to combat early school leaving is to propose youngsters an alternative pedagogical approach based on a positive experience acquired outside school. A voluntary experience enables to acquire and/or develop skills and competences that could be most useful. Volunteering is part of non-formal and informal learning enhanced by the Copenhagen process. Among an association, youngsters apply theoretical knowledge learned at school, enrich their social network, acquire or develop skills and competences, exchange good practices in learning. The main aim of the Comenius project « Success at School through Volunteering » is to propose youngsters leaving in difficult areas a pedagogical approach to enhance a voluntary involvement to succeed at school. The SAS project develops pedagogical sessions in order for youngsters value learning acquired through volunteering, to build a path between learning acquired through a volunteering and traditional learning at school. These sessions are supported by a pedagogical mentoring in order for pupils to be aware of their potential, to value the non-formal and informal learning and find a way back to school.

**COORDINATOR:** 

Institut de Recherche et d'Information sur le Volontariat

RUE HIPPOLYTE MAINDRON, 41

PARIS 75014, FR

Phone: +33182094532
Fax: +33182094532
Email: iriv@numericable.fr
Internet site address: www.iriv.net

CONTACT:

Dr Bénédicte HALBA

**CONTRACTOR:** 

University of Northampton

Park Campus, Boughton Green Road, null

Northampton NN2 7AL, UK **Phone:** 00 441 604 735500

Fax:

Email: nick.petford@northampton.ac.uk

Internet site address: http://www.northampton.ac.uk/

**PARTNERS:** 

Association Service Social Familial Migrants, FR

University of Northampton, UK

Alma Mater studiorum - University di Bologna, IT

• Нов български унивеситет, BG

Ergo Institute, Institute for Applied Science, Ltd., SI

ISCTE-INSTITUTO UNIVERSITÁRIO DE LISBOA, PT

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 288,438 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 384,593 €

REFERENCE: 526222-LLP-1-2012-1-BE-COMENIUS-CMP

# I Use Statistics in Education

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

There is an increasing importance of statistical literacy for everyday life, "to be an intelligent citizen it is necessary to know something about statistics". Almost every economic and scientific activity in the modern world relies on statistical information in one way or another. It plays a prominent role in business and industry, aspects of government and scientific and economic progress. The I-USE Project is a response to the importance of statistical use in the Europe Education & Training 2020 agenda.

Students are now living in a society that demands evidence-based arguments and decisions. While the world is changing rapidly with respect to the prevalence and use of statistics, the curriculum in schools and the approaches teachers adopt tend to be slow to respond to such changes. Therefore I-USE creates meaningful, innovative teacher training in developing statistical thought processes. The goal of I-USE is to create an inservice teacher training course dealing with how to make sense of information through different presentation forms and media. Trainees will examine how to develop students' statistical thinking through sophisticated and innovative web-based tools to support the learning process. The tools will be organized in a toolbox, fully integrated with the web site and be based on the surveyed needs of students and teachers.

Short-term impact will be on the organisations in the project, teachers who pilot the materials, peers who review and evaluate the project activities and outcomes and NGOs / Government organisations involved in teacher training including Ministries. Longerterm targets include decision-makers, curriculum planners and developers, teachers and teacher educators, NGOs interested in education, academics, researchers and professionals. I-USE outcomes will be available for use by stakeholders to address quantitative skills involved in many everyday decisions.

COORDINATOR:

Universiteit Gent

Krijgslaan (S8, WE12), 281

Gent 9000. BE

**Phone:** +32 9 264 47 12 **Fax:** +32 9 264 49 85

**Email:** nico.vandeweghe@ugent.be **Internet site address:** http://www.ugent.be

CONTACT:

Prof. dr. Nico Van de Weghe

CONTRACTOR:

Universiteit Gent

Sint-Pietersnieuwstraat, 25

Gent 9000. BE

**Phone:** +32 9 264 70 16 **Fax:** +32 9 264 31 31

**Email:** genevieve.cochez@ugent.be **Internet site address:** http://www.ugent.be

PARTNERS:

Duus Data & Media, DK

• Pheit AB, SE

European Association of Geographers, BE

• Gribskov Gymnasium, DK

• University of the Aegean, GR

Gymnázium, Český Krumlov, CZ

• Geographical Association, UK

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 

292,243 €

APPROVED BUDGET:

393,321 €

**CONTRACT DURATION:** 

36 months

526283-LLP-1-2012-1-IT-COMENIUS-CMP

# Guidelines for Teachers Working with Students with Medium-light Cognitive Impairment

**DESCRIPTION:** 

Inclusive education puts a strain on ordinary teachers, because they must be able to deal effectively with their SEN students and with classes that include them. Unfortunately in many EU countries too often ordinary teachers are not properly trained for this. Students with Medium-Light Cognitive Impairment (MLCI) represent a large share of students with SEN. The project wants to improve this situation by developing and piloting the Manual Teaching strategies with students with MLCI, a 30 hours elearning course addressed to in service teachers on how to support learning and school life of students with MLCI, and a set of Guidelines for Teachers working with students with MLCI. The project is focused on teachers working in secondary schools with students about 12-18, depending on national education systems. This proposal is submitted by a group of organizations whose mission is supporting SEN students in schools and/or training teachers. Thanks to a thorough valorisation plan, 30,000 people belonging to target groups will be informed about the project and project's product, over 500 directly be involved in the project and 165 teachers trained to better deal with students with MLCI.

COORDINATOR: Soc.Coop. Aforisma

Piazza Guerrazzi, 15

Pisa 56125, IT

Phone: 39 050 2201288

Fax:

Email: Campani@aforismatoscana.net

Internet site address:

CONTACT: Ms Elena CAMPANI

CONTRACTOR: Soc.Coop. Aforisma

Piazza Guerrazzi , 15 Pisa 56125, IT

Phone: 393384640194

Fax:

Email: ambrosino@aforismatoscana.net

Internet site address:

PARTNERS: • Spanish Confederation of Education and Training Centres, ES

WYŻSZA SZKOŁA BIZNESU I NAUK O ZDROWIU, PL

Societatea Romana pentru Educatie Permanenta, BG

University of Worcester, UK

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 299,451 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 399,268 €

# 526315-LLP-1-2012-1-CY-COMENIUS-CMP

# Learning Mathematics through new communication factors

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Many pupils as well as parents unfortunately consider Mathematics as a difficult and boring subject. Education systems and teachers have to compete with what students find as fun and enjoyment outside the school system. One way to bring pupils back to the 'playing field' of education is to use similar tools (weapons) like the 'opponents', activities that they will enjoy to do but through them they will be able to learn as well.

Many pupils claim that mathematics is many times abstract and therefore non-approachable. So this proposal is developing a completely different and a new method of learning mathematics through the science of mathematics communication. The aim of this project is the development of methodology in teaching and learning mathematics with the creation of two main tools that can be used by teachers. The methods will be created in such a way in order to offer in-service training courses to teachers who teach pupils of age 9-18.

A. MATHeatre: Teaching and learning mathematics through math theatre activities

B. MATH-Factor: Teaching and learning mathematics through math communication activities.

The new methods are expected to make mathematics more attractive to young people. Teachers are expected to compete with current trends of interest activities to young people of age 9-18.

These new methods will be developed with guidelines and related material for the use by teachers. The approach brings new ideas under "play and learn".

The project, as a pilot exercise in applying the new methods and tools, will plan, promote, provide incentives, implement and evaluate a European level Math Theatre Competition as well as a European level MATH-Factor competition.

The project activities contribute to the Education and Training 2020 as it is enhancing creativity and innovation among youth. It promotes the European Cooperation on schools in the area of competences by supporting the key competence for mathematics.

# **COORDINATOR:**

# CYPRUS MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY

Stasinou, Office 102, Strovolos, 36

Nicosia 2003, CY **Phone:** 35722378101 **Fax:** 35722379122

Email: makrides.g@ucy.ac.cy

Internet site address: www.cms.org.cy

**CONTACT:** 

Dr GREGORIS MAKRIDES

**CONTRACTOR:** 

CYPRUS MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY

Stasinou, Office 102, Strovolos, 36

Nicosia 2003, CY **Phone:** 35722378101 **Fax:** 35722379122

Email: makrides.g@ucy.ac.cy
Internet site address: www.cms.org.cv

**PARTNERS:** 

- THALES FOUNDATION- CYPRUS, CY
- Charles University in Prague, CZ
- Loidl Helmut und Brigitte GesnbR, AT
- ВИСШЕ УЧИЛИЩЕ ПО ЗАСТРАХОВАНЕ И ФИНАНСИ, ВС
- COLEGIUL NATIONAL CALISTRAT HOGAS, RO
- com2go Ltd, CY
- Centro de atención educative LEOLAB, ES
- Miskolci Ifiúsági Matematikai Egyesület, HU
- EUROPEAN OFFICE CYPRUS, CY
- Collège Saint-Charles, FR
- National Technical University Athens, GR
- Lyckeskolan, SE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 299,600 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 399,471 €

REFERENCE: 526318-LLP-1-2012-1-EE-COMENIUS-CMP

# Supporting student teachers' action-oriented knowledge construction

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The aim of the current project is to increase the relevance and meaningfulness of teacher education; that beginning teachers would be better prepared for a real life work situation and that working teachers have meaningful support for further professional development. First, student teachers will be supported to find the most effective strategies, rules and principles for teaching practice that can be summarized as actionoriented knowledge. The potential method for developing action-oriented knowledge has found to be the guided reflection procedure. During this project, this procedure will be further developed, validated and tested in teacher education programs in five partner institutes of the project. The intervention methodology will be made available for the professional and scientific community of teacher education, and will be regularly promoted in national and international conferences. Second, our project aims to collect ethically appropriate video cases and compose a library of video cases that could be used during teacher education programs in five partner institutes. The video library aims to bring more real-life teaching situations into teacher education and in this way to increase the relevance and meaningfulness of teacher education and emphasise the European dimension of teacher education. Third, we aim to develop a handbook for school leaders and teachers that would include effective strategies, describe pitfalls, and obstacles of supporting action-oriented knowledge construction at school. The handbook that addresses regular teaching situations introduces two main innovative elements in schools and universities: a description of different teaching strategies in different European countries; a provision of methodological patterns and heuristics to better analyse teaching situations. The handbook will be available via project website and promoted in professional communities of teachers and teacher educators in different countries.

COORDINATOR: University of Tartu

Salme, 1a Tartu 50103, EE

Phone: +37253904516 Fax: +3727376190 Email: ali,leiien@ut.ee

Internet site address: www.ut.ee

CONTACT: Dr Äli Leijen

**CONTRACTOR:** University of Tartu

Ülikooli, 18 Tartu 50090, EE

Phone: +3727375100
Fax: +3727375440
Email: martin.hallik@ut.ee
Internet site address: www.ut.ee

PARTNERS: • University of Helsinki , FI

University of Utrecht, NL

University of Salamanca, ES

University of Turku, FI

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 214,938 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 286,594 €

526333-LLP-1-2012-1-IT-COMENIUS-CMP

# Multiculturalism, Migration, Mathematics Education and Language

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

#### THE REASON FOR THE PROJECT

Multiculturalism is one of the most significant changes in many school systems, especially when primary and lower secondary education is concerned. So far, European countries have paid little attention to maths education in multicultural contexts. Differences in cultures and languages make the maths teaching-learning process harder than it is.

# **EXPECTED OUTPUTS**

1. DVD with proposals for teaching materials designed for communicating and teaching maths in multicultural classrooms, to be used in schools, by teacher trainers and trainees. [in EN and partners languages]

The materials, with video-clips, include:

- analysis and comparison of case studies in the partner countries
- teaching materials prepared and co-piloted within the partnership and in the associated schools
- 2. Website with materials in the DVD [in EN and partners languages, without video-clips]
- 3. Book with same materials as in the DVD [in EN, without video-clips]
- 4. Courses and workshops for teachers and trainees to pilot the teaching materials.
- 5. International Conference with workshops to present the project results.

#### **ENVISAGED IMPACT**

Increased attention to communication in maths classes, careful and precise use of the language, and better acknowledgment and valuation of the cultural differences in multicultural classrooms represent the methodological change which minority pupils and the whole class could benefit from.

# **COORDINATOR:**

Centro di Ateneo di Formazione e Ricerca Educativa-Univ. Pisa

Dipartimento di Matematica - Largo Bruno Pontecorvo, 5

Pisa I - 56127. IT

Phone: +39 050 2213262 Fax: +39 050 2213224 Email: favilli@dm.unipi.it

Internet site address: http://www.cafre.unipi.it

CONTACT:

Professor Franco Favilli

**CONTRACTOR:** 

Centro di Ateneo di Formazione e Ricerca Educativa-Univ. Pisa

Dipartimento di Matematica - Largo Bruno Pontecorvo, 5

Pisa I - 56127, IT

Phone: +39 050 2215216 Fax: +39 050 2215215 Email: favilli@dm.unipi.it

Internet site address: http://www.cafre.unipi.it

PARTNERS:

• Universität Wien, AT

Univerzita Karlova v Praze, CZ

Université Paris Est Créteil - IUFM, FR

Università di Siena, IT

• Universitetet i Agder, NO

• Πανεπιστήμιο Θεσσαλίας, GR

GRANT AMOUNT:

234,000 €

APPROVED BUDGET:

373,178 €

**CONTRACT DURATION:** 

36 months

REFERENCE: 526428-LLP

# 526428-LLP-1-2012-1-CY-COMENIUS-CMP

# **Collaborative Art-Making for Reducing Marginalisation**

**DESCRIPTION:** 

CAREM focuses on the development of educational activities, material and related pedagogical strategies of collaborative art-making that strengthen intercultural education and inclusion practices, reduce social and academic marginalisation and increase the participation of marginalised children in the curricula, cultures and societies of schools. CAREM will also compile activities of collaborative art-making that will allow the voices of culturally diverse students to be heard, promoting the exchange of ideas and stories regarding diversity. Children's engagement in collaborative art-making activities may bring children's voices to the surface regarding marginalisation and diversity. Children who have a common goal to achieve with their art group learn to share thoughts and emotions and use critical thought to go into the others' emotions regarding marginalisation and diversity. Children who face learning or language difficulties are also able to participate, while marginalised children may develop friendships with their art group. Each partner will develop activities and materials of collaborative art-making for each of the 3 pools: promotion of diversity, marginalisation reduction and the development of a democratic European citizenship. Partners will also have the rest of the activities and materials translated in their own language. This material will be published on-line. All partners will contribute to teacher training and the testing, implementation and dissemination of the products. The project will provide teachers (ages 9-12) with educational strategies and material that will enable them to deploy collaborative art-making to promote amongst their students an awareness of the importance of cultural and linguistic diversity within Europe and of the need to combat racism, prejudice and xenophobia. Through CAREM, stories of diversity and marginalisation will be heard; thus encouraging tolerance and respect for European peoples, languages and cultures.

**COORDINATOR:** ΠΑΝΕΠΙΣΤΗΜΙΟ ΛΕΥΚΩΣΙΑΣ

Makedonitissas Avenue, 46

Nicosia 1700, CY

Phone: +22461566 ext 230
Fax: +357-22357665
Email: angelides.p@unic.ac.cy
Internet site address: www.unic.ac.cy

**CONTACT:** Dr Panayiotis Angelides

**CONTRACTOR:** ΠΑΝΕΠΙΣΤΗΜΙΟ ΛΕΥΚΩΣΙΑΣ

Makedonitissas Avenue, 46

Nicosia 1700, CY

**Phone:** +357-22461566 **Fax:** +357-22357665

**Email:** peristianis.n@unic.ac.cy **Internet site address:** www.unic.ac.cy

PARTNERS: • Universal Learning Systems, IE

PLATON SCHOOLS, GR

CENTRO PER LO SVILUPPO CREATIVO DANILO DOLCI, IT

ESTA Bildungswerk, DE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 207,687 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 276,918 €

REFERENCE: 526499-LLP-1-2012-1-SI-COMENIUS-CMP

# Developing leadership capacity for data-informed school improvement

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

In recent years the importance of strengthening evidence-based policy and practice in education is emphasized. The 2006 Spring European Council Conclusions stress the need for an evaluation culture and a more systematic use of evidence as a basis for the modernisation of education. The demand for data driven decision making is becoming evident across Europe. At the same time educational practitioners rarely have the capacity or opportunity to make fruitful use of existing information or knowledge in order to inform their work (Hargreaves, 1996; Hood, 2000; and more). School leaders are listed as a professional group for which a deeper evidence-based knowledge is needed (SEC (2007) 1098 Commission staff working document). Our experience from comparative studies of school leader training in European countries indicated that working with data is not a priority in existing programmes. The urge to enhance school leaders' competencies in the use of evidence in order to contribute to the improvement of educational practice is the basis for this project.

The general aim is to improve intelligent accountability of schools by developing school leaders' competencies in the use of evidence to contribute to the improvement of educational practice.

This should be reached by meeting the following two main objectives:

- 1) Developing a curriculum for a training module for school leaders focused on evidence based decision making
- 2) Develop a strategy of implementing the above mentioned module into the training of European school leaders

Within this project a universally usable and locally/nationally adaptable knowledge-based competence training module for school leaders will be developed, piloted and disseminated. Furthemore, the project intends to develop a strategy for its implementation in the countries involved and wider. This way, both the groups of school leaders and groups of leadership trainers will be positively affected by the project.

COORDINATOR: National School for Leadership in Education

Predoslje, 39 Kranj SI-4000, SI

**Phone:** 0046184717610 **Fax:** 004618472400

Email: justina.erculj@guest.arnes.si

Internet site address: www.solazaravnatelie.si

CONTACT: Dr. Justina Erčulj

**CONTRACTOR:** National School for Leadership in Education

Predoslje, 39 Kranj SI-4000, SI

Phone: + 386 41 664 347

Fax:

**Email:** andrej.koren@solazaravnatelje.si **Internet site address:** www.solazaravnatelje.si

PARTNERS: • Universiteit Antwerpen/University of Antwerp, BE

Uppsala University, Centre of Education Management, SE

Education and Information Centre of Riga City, LV

Masaryk University, Faculty of Arts, CZ

**Grant amount:** 202,696 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 270,263 €

REFERENCE: 526590-LLP-1-2012-1-ES-COMENIUS-CMP

# ICT-Go-Girls! Promoting Entrepreneurship among Secondary School Girls through ICT.

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

It is a fact that entrepreneurship is an underrepresented skill in secondary schools, being this one of the crucial skills in today's world, as stated by the European Commission and other international institutions. Moreover, when facing gender perspective, research reports show that girls tend to have less motivation in becoming future entrepreneurs. We believe that ICT can provide a flexible and potential motivational environment for empowering these young women in their future choices, their studies and jobs. There is a need to add knowledge to secondary school girls' enthusiasm and teach them to develop their critical thinking together with their imagination. This will result in new and useful ideas that will surprise all of us and can make them life entrepreneurs. ICT can be both a motivational and diverse way to achieve it, as well as a promising job market for future female entrepreneurs.

With this initiative, we propose to design, carry out and evaluate an innovative program to enhance entrepreneurship skills among secondary school girls, by using ICT as the key element. It is aimed at empowering girls with the knowledge, skills and values to help them be able to create future opportunities for innovation and quality ICT related employment.

This project will involve relevant actors in this sector, (schools, universities, teacher training institutions, ICT research centres, educational administrations) in Europe and outside to combine efforts to propose an effective methodology to tackle this problem and with connections to maximize the impact of the initiative in their countries and at a European level. Its methodology and activities are directly aiming at supporting the achievement of several Key competences for lifelong learning as stated in the European Framework among secondary school girls, mainly: 7 Entrepreneurship, 4 Digital Competence, 3 Math literacy, 2 Communication in foreign languages.

**COORDINATOR:** 

Fundación Centro Tecnológico de Supercomputación de Galicia

CESGA. Avda de Vigo s/n. Campus Vida, s/n

Santiago de Compostela 15705, ES

Phone: 981569810 Fax: 981594616 Email: mjrm@cesga.es

Internet site address: http://www.cesga.es

CONTACT:

Ms Maria R. Malmierca

**CONTRACTOR:** 

Fundación Centro Tecnológico de Supercomputación de Galicia

CESGA. Avda de Vigo s/n. Campus Vida, s/n

Santiago de Compostela 15705, ES

Phone: 981569810

Fax: 981594616

Email: jgtobio@cesga.es

Internet site address: http://www.cesga.es

**PARTNERS:** 

Universidad de Santiago de Compostela, ES

Die Berater, AT

Donau-Universität Krems, ATUniversität Stuttgart, DE

• CVO Antwerpen-Zuid, BE

• Społeczna Akademia Nauk , PL

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 299,873 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 399,833 €

526596-LLP-1-2012-1-ES-COMENIUS-CMP

# TEACHER COMPETENCES FOR PLURILINGUAL INTEGRATION

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

According to the Guide for the development of language education policies in Europe, plurilingualism forms the basis of communication in Europe and provides a more concrete basis for democratic citizenship. Plurilingualism is viewed as a value and competence, that is, a means of communication and a common and diversified way of relating to the Other.

The main reason for starting this project is the identification of a notable lack of clarity as to which competences are required for teachers in order to integrate an intercultural dimension in plurilingual education. This situation requires rethinking teacher education. There is an important visible lack of continuity among the different in lifelong training stages according to the lifelong training policy claimed by the European Commission: starting in pre-service teacher training (University stage) and continuing through inservice teacher training.

The project has six main objectives:

1.Create a network of schools of similar characteristics for the exchange of best practices between teachers and management/leadership. This network will allow the analysis of the existing situation in schools, at the same time that promotes networking for communication and coordination. Besides, the network will provide researches with data for analyses and teachers with an environment for self-reflection and self-learning. 2.Research on competences. Analyze official documents on teachers' multicultural competences. 3.Make exchanges/job shadowing/observation period/team teaching by teachers employing an intercultural approach to plurilingual education. 4.Create training courses, courses, seminars and training modules on the development of specific intercultural and plurilingual competences. 5.Evaluate teachers' didactic approaches and linguistic and intercultural competences. 6.Disseminate and exploit results /outputs of the project. Once the evaluation is accomplished, a Framework Document will be created, TC4PI.

**COORDINATOR:** 

CENTRO DE FORMACIÓN DEL PROFESORADO EN IDIOMAS

Albéniz, 1

Valladolid 47006, ES **Phone:** 0034696201928

Fax:

Email: mgutierrezv@educa.jcyl.es

Internet site address: http://cfpidiomas.centros.educa.jcyl.es/sitio/

CONTACT:

MS MARGARITA GUTIÉRREZ VALDÉS

**CONTRACTOR:** 

CENTRO DE FORMACIÓN DEL PROFESORADO EN IDIOMAS

Albéniz, 1

Valladolid 47006, ES **Phone:** +34983226141 **Fax:** +34 983 457 213 **Email:** mjvallejo@educa.jcyl.es

Internet site address: http://cfpidiomas.centros.educa.jcyl.es/sitio/

**PARTNERS:** 

UNIVERSIDAD DE VALLADOLID, ESMYKOLAS ROMERIS UNIVERSITY, LT

• ASIST ÖGRETİM KURUMLARI A.S, TR

REGIONALNY O'SRODEK DOSKONALENIA NAUCZYCIELI "WOM", PL

THE UNIVERSITY OF J. E. PURKINÊ ÚSTÍ NAD LABEM, CZ

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 206,619 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 279,216 €

# 526609-LLP-1-2012-1-NO-COMENIUS-CMP

# STrategies and systems Against YOuNg peoples' drop-out from upper secondary vocational education

### **DESCRIPTION:**

STrategies And systems to reduce YOung people's Non-completion (STAY ON) of upper secondary vocational education.

The project uses quantitative and qualitative methods to investigate and develop in innovatively transeuropean context means of meeting the "Completion Challenge" in post-compulsory vocational education for 16-19 year olds. We define this challenge as the urgent social and economic necessity to reduce drop-out rates and ensure young people's completion of courses leading to transferable qualifications in "New Skills for New Jobs". We explore, develop and evaluate practical means of meeting this challenge "on the ground", asking "what works where and why?" within a variety of socio-economic, cultural and educational contexts and regions in 5 European countries. We give a particular emphasis to (a) working in partnership with local employers in orienting VET course to local employment opportunities and to labour market needs in the context of their wider European dimensions and (b) reducing early leaving for students with migrant backgrounds, Roma pupils and gendered disadvantage.

Major outputs include a range of innovative products including:

- resource packs which update cumulatively the partners' initial reports on the "state of the art" in their own locales:
- demonstration of best practice including DVD presentations and documentary analysis and reports for academic and professional publications feeding into regional and national policy communities;
- an international conference on Meeting the Completion Challenge in new skills areas;
- an EU-fundable training course for our immediate target groups of teachers, school and college leaders, educational advisors, business-education link workers, and the members of local and national VET policy communities;
- a sustainable web-site as the basis for dissemination and exploitation of the project's outputs across the whole European area.

**COORDINATOR:** 

HAUGALAND VIDEREGÅENDE SKOLE, ROGALAND FYLKESKOMMUNE

Spannavegen, 38 Haugesund 5531, NO **Phone:** 47 52 86 56 00 **Fax:** + 47 52 86 56 09

**Email:** odd.henning.johannessen@rogfk.no **Internet site address:** www.haugaland.vgs.no

**CONTACT:** Mr. Odd Henning Johannessen

CONTRACTOR: HAUGALAND VIDEREGÅENDE SKOLE, ROGALAND FYLKESKOMMUNE

Arkitekt Eckhoffs gate 1 STAVANGER 4010, NO **Phone:** + 47 52 86 56 00 **Fax:** + 47 52 86 56 09

**Email:** odd.henning.johannessen@rogfk.no **Internet site address:** www.haugaland.vgs.no

PARTNERS: • Clare Education Centre, IE

Portsmouth College, UK

• Viskarstrandgymnasiet, SE

• Διεύθυνση Πρωτοβάθμιας Εκπαίδευσης Δυτικής Θεσσαλονίκης, GR

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 300,000 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 461,505 €

REFERENCE: 526813-LLP-1-2012-1-MT-COMENIUS-CMP

# A Resilience Curriculum for Early and Primary Schools In Europe

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Schools are increasingly being held responsible for putting in place curricula and practices that promote children's and young people's psychological wellbeing and prevent problems of mental health. The rapid social, economical and technological changes taking place in European society today, with consequent unemployment and inequity, as well as family breakdown, rampant individualism and competition, and mobility, are exposing children to increasing pressures and stressors at a young vulnerable age, posing a significant risk to their healthy development. These challenges underline the need for a twenty-first-century-relevant education that leads to the formation of academically, socially and emotionally literate children and young people. The project seeks to address this emerging need by developing a resilience curriculum to equip young children with the requisite competencies for continued growth and success despite the barriers and risks they are set to face. Rather than an addon/one-off programme, however, the project proposes that resilience education will become a core competence in n the curriculum from the Kindergarten to the final year of primary education. The curriculum will be based on the needs of European children, with content areas, indicators and assessment modes for each year. The first year will be dedicated to devise the curriculum, the second year for the training of teachers, and the third for piloting, evaluation and dissemination of the curriculum. It will be translated into the languages of the 6 countries taking part in the study in the form of a manual and CD for students and teachers, and a manual for parents. The curriculum will serve as an exemplar of good practice in resilience building in early and primary schools in the participating and other European countries.

COORDINATOR: University of Malta

Old Humanities Building, room 241, null

Msida MSD 03, MT

Phone: (00356) 23402345

Fax:

Email: carmel.cefai@um.edu.mt

Internet site address:

CONTACT: Dr Cefai Carmel

**CONTRACTOR:** University of Malta

Administration Building, null

Msida MSD 03, MT

**Phone:** (00356)23402202

Fax:

Email: rector@um.edu.mt

Internet site address:

PARTNERS: • University of Crete, GR

University of Pavia, IT

Technical University of Lisbon, PT

Örebro University, SE

University of Zagreb, HR

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 292,116 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 389,491 €

REFERENCE: 526885-LLP-1-2012-1-TR-COMENIUS-CMP

# Pedagogical Action for a European Dimension in Educators' Induction Approaches

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The formulated eight key competences for lifelong learning demonstrate what every European citizen at least has to accomplish. However, some member-states are confronted with a lack of teachers, or a high dropout rate of young teachers in primary and secondary education. Due to this, it is obvious that an induction, i.e. an incremental approach to enable young teachers to 'grow' into the profession is needed.

The project is addressing this need through the deliverance of the following outcomes: implementation of local induction programs; an European exchange week for student teachers and young teachers; an in-service course for teacher trainers, school mentors, school managers and other stakeholders discussing key competences for mentoring induction programs and additional support facilities; a book publication with examples of good practice, competences for mentoring participants in induction programs, and how to include a European dimension in induction; a website, e-learning environment and digital resource centre with programs, tool kit, assessment procedures, portfolio formats; and finally, a European Symposium for teacher trainers, school mentors, school managers and other stakeholders discussing and exchanging views about the value of induction, the European dimension within and competences for mentoring induction programs.

With reference to the Ancient Greek concept of PAEDEIA, i.e. the idea of educating excellent and 'good' human beings, the project envisions the following impact: a) contributing to the European debate about retaining young teachers as change agents; b) stimulating student teachers and young teachers in laying the foundations for the implementation of the key competences for lifelong learning; c) providing a platform for the discussion about the roles and competences of school managers, school teachers/mentors and teacher trainers regarding the initial training, induction and professional development of future young teachers.

COORDINATOR: Gazi Universitesi

Teknikokullar, null Ankara 06500, TR

Phone: +90 312 202 8129

Fax:

Email: hakyol@gazi.edu.tr

Internet site address: http://www.gazi.edu.tr

CONTACT: Dr Hayati Akyol

CONTRACTOR: Gazi Universitesi

Teknikokullar, null Ankara 06500, TR

**Phone:** +90 3122022003

Fax:

Email: rector@gazi.edu.tr

Internet site address: http://www.gazi.edu.tr

PARTNERS: • Demirlibahçe İlköğretim Okulu, TR

Çağrıbey Anadolu Lisesi, TR

Professionshøjskolen University College Syddanmark, DK

Instituto Politécnico do Porto, PT

VALBERGSSKOLAN, SE

Mäkelänmäen Koulu, Fl

Karlstads Universitet, SE

Skivedskolan, SE

POHJANLAMMEN KOULU, FI

Jyväskylän Yliopisto , FI

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 300,000 €

APPROVED BUDGET: 400,000 €

# 526963-LLP-1-2012-1-UK-COMENIUS-CMP

# Take 2 in Europe

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The project has been developed to meet national and European priorities that "young people have developed the key competencies to a level that equips them for adult life and which forms a basis for further learning and working life" (LLP, 2007), and to "improve motivation for learning and learning to learn skills" (LLL, 2009). It will meet the challenge of 'ensuring a fully functioning partnership between the world of enterprise and education, to ensure a better focus on the skills and competencies required in the labour market and to foster innovation and entrepreneurship. (Europe 2020).

Inadequate language and communication skills have been identified as a key barrier to young people moving into education, employment and training. (Bercow report, 2008). The project will enhance young people's achievement and life chances through developing partnerships with businesses that enhance those skills, so as to better equip them for the world of work.

The primary target audience are teachers, career advisors and other education staff who will develop leadership skills to engage and collaborate with the business world. Young people participating in learning activities will benefit through communication and key skills that enhance motivation and achievement.

Outputs, in paper-based and/or electronic format, will be:

- A model of partnership between schools and businesses that can be replicated across Europe
- A training manual and DVD in 3 languages
- A website
- A European closing conference for wide dissemination and exploitation of the project The impact will be:
- Strengthened links between education and the workplace.
- Improved staff skills in collaborating with the outside world as a means of engaging and motivating young people, including groups with special needs.
- Enhanced learner engagement, motivation and acquisition of communication skills leading to lower rates of early leaving.

# **COORDINATOR:**

London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

Town Hall, King Street, null Hammersmith W6 9JU, UK **Phone:** + 44 20 87533652 **Fax:** +44 20 87531207

**Email:** Diana.edgecombe@lbhf.gov.uk **Internet site address:** http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/

**CONTACT:** Ms Diana Edgecombe

**CONTRACTOR:** London Borough of Hammersmith and Fulham

Town Hall, King Street, null Hammersmith W6 9JU, UK Phone: +44 20 8748 3020 Fax: +44 20 8753 1207 Email: ian.heggs@lbhf.gov.uk

Internet site address: http://www.lbhf.gov.uk/

**PARTNERS:** • 127 COУ "Иван Денкоглу, BG

Suomen Humanistinen ammattikorkeakoulu, FI

• Salford Foundation, UK

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 190,591 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 254,122 €

REFERENCE: 526965-LLP-1-2012-1-GR-COMENIUS-CMP

# PRoposing modern E-Assessment approaches and Tools to Young and experienced in-service teachers

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

School education is reforming and modern pedagogical methods such as computer supported collaborative problem solving (CSCL) and inquiry learning are being adopted in order to promote the "21st Century Life Skills", i.e. creativity, critical thinking, collaboration, and problem solving skills. These skills are needed in order for individuals to function successfully as global citizens and workers in diverse ethnic and organizational cultures. Assessment is vital to the education process. Current assessments focus on "assessment of learning" rather than "assessment for learning". They ignore individual learner differences as well as the evaluation of whether students demonstrate creative, critical thinking, collaboration and problem-solving skills - skills that are needed for learners to function successfully as both global citizens and workers in diverse ethnic and organizational cultures. Fortunately, modern assessment approaches and tools that comply with the philosophy of "assessment for learning" have been proposed since many years with great results, e.g. e-portfolio social network analysis, learning analytics or enriched rubrics. However, the majority of teachers do not know how to apply them in schools. Training material and examples of best practice in several languages about them is lacking. Thus, the project aims at: 1) preparing teachers to apply modern e-assessment approaches such as e-portfolio, social network analysis, and learning analytics, 2) advancing teachers' lifelong learning skills by building a community of teachers for sharing, discussing, debating, and improving assessment approaches, and 3) disseminating the projects' outcomes giving emphasis on making an impact on the current school practices as well as creating exploitation plans for continuing the project work after the end of the project's funding period. Experienced partners will collaborate for the improvement of the teachers' continuing professional development

**COORDINATOR:** ΚΕΝΤΡΟ ΕΡΕΥΝΩΝ ΠΑΝΕΠΙΣΤΗΜΙΟ ΠΕΙΡΑΙΑ

Karaoli & Dimitriou street, 80

Piraeus 18534. GR

Phone: ++306945416299 Fax: +302104142653 Email: retal@unipi.gr

Internet site address: http://www.unipi.gr/

**CONTACT:** Dr. Symeon Retalis

**CONTRACTOR:** ΚΕΝΤΡΟ ΕΡΕΥΝΩΝ ΠΑΝΕΠΙΣΤΗΜΙΟ ΠΕΙΡΑΙΑ

GRIGORIOU LAMBRAKI, 122

PIRAEUS 18532, GR **Phone:** ++302104142619 **Fax:** ++302104142629 **Email:** ngeorgop@unipi.gr

Internet site address: http://www.unipi.gr/

PARTNERS: • Center for the Advancement of R&D in Education, CY

• UNIVERSITY OF VALLADOLID, ES

• ΚΕΝΤΡΟ ΕΠΑΓΓΕΛΜΑΤΙΚΗΣ ΚΑΤΑΡΤΙΣΗΣ EUROTRAINING, GR

· Open Universiteit Nederland, NL

ΠΑΙΔΑΓΩΓΙΚΟ ΙΝΣΤΙΤΟΥΤΟ ΚΥΠΡΟΥ, CY

Politechnico di Milano, IT

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 297,360 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 396,484 €

REFERENCE: 527060-LLP-1-2012-1-AT-COMENIUS-CMP

# Financial Education - Levering the Implementation Efficiency in Schools

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

This project is undertaken to envisage the main "converter" and at the same time the current main barrier in financial education at school: the willingness and ability of teachers. Additionally, the project wants to support school managers in their willingness and ability to support financial education at school. This subject is important, as the level of financial competence directly affects the future prospects and well-being of individuals and societies. Its importance is also reflected e.g. in the policy of the Program for International Student Assessment (PISA), which envisages a financial literacy framework for 2012. The problem is urgent, as the situation worsens without proper countermeasures: the amount of information, options and complexity are growing fast and, at the same time, risk and responsibility tend to be transferred from producers to consumers. Especially in times of financial turmoil and economic instability, even small mistakes may have dire consequences. In general, by providing interdisciplinary financial education at school, pupils will be able to think and act cross-linked and more independently after graduation at school. We firmly believe that the measures proposed by this project, along with other initiatives, can change the situation substantially. To foster the pace of levering the efficiency of financial education at school, we want to deliver coherent financial contents in different subjects by interesting teaching examples on the basis of existing curricula. Primarily, we refer to already existing and free-ofcharge available information and teaching materials, often delivered and being kept state-of-the-art by national and international financial institutions, associations and governmental institutions. We will use the latest information and communication technologies, including social web, too. This should be transferred according to a systematic plan of well-coordinated measures by supporting teachers and school managers.

COORDINATOR: FH Joanneum GmbH

Alte Poststraße, 149 Graz 8020. AT

Phone: 0043/316/5453 7122

Fax:

**Email:** kathrin.uedl@fh-joanneum.at **Internet site address:** www.fh-joanneum.at

CONTACT: Kathrin UEDL

**CONTRACTOR:** FH Joanneum GmbH

Alte Poststraße, 149

Graz 8020, AT

**Phone:** 0043/316/5453 0

Fax:

**Email:** karl-peter.pfeiffer@fh-joanneum.at **Internet site address:** www.fh-joanneum.at

PARTNERS: 
• BG/BRG Kirchengasse, AT

Fachhochschule Kaiserslautern, DE

Helmholtz-Gymnasium, DE

Agenskalna State Gymnasium, LV

Sint-Pieterscollege, BE

· BA School of Business and Finance, LV

Leuven University College, BE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 204,228 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 272,305 €

REFERENCE: 527134-LLP-1-2012-1-SI-COMENIUS-CMP

# Ethical education primary and pre-primary schools for a sustainable and dialogic future

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The ETHOS project targets primary school and kindergarten teachers and offers them an innovative lifelong learning opportunities focused on ethical education. The current crisis has shown that the challenges of Europe are not merely economic or political, but also cultural and ethical. Research has proven that childhood education is the most important phase to initiate a healthy development. Ethical education and critical thinking have a key role in forming an ethical mature human being. Despite this, practices, experiences and opportunities for teachers to obtain knowledge in this field vary significantly, as it is the case with the presence of innovative educational approaches. In several EU and candidate countries education professionals belong to groups with the lowest opportunities for prof. development and continuous education/training. The need is clearly recognized by EU (ET2020). Only a good ethical and reflective knowledge coupled with method. knowledge of educators can lead the way toward good ethical education for a sustainable and dialogic future. These are the reasons for which we propose this project, especially addressing challenges of attitude towards nature and genuine intercultural dialogue. The project will analyse the existing state of the art of ethical education in the participating countries to clearly define the needs of the teachers and the most suitable educational methods for children resulting in method. guidelines. Based upon this, educ. materials and tools (both for the training of teachers as well as for pupils; including moral dilemma guides, conflict resolution, ethical underpinning of subjects, critical thinking, guide for developing a code of ethics, etc.) in 7 languages will be developed, with several curricula on the topic that will be available for partic, institutions and others. Pilot training, workshops and test-beds will be carried out in order to develop final outputs, which will be broadly disseminated, also by using ICT.

COORDINATOR: Univerza v Ljubljani, Teološka fakulteta

Poljanska, 4 Liubliana 1000, SI

Phone: +386 40 589 373 Fax: +386 1 434 58 54

**Email:** vojko.strahovnik@guest.arnes.si **Internet site address:** http://www.teof.uni-lj.si/

**CONTACT:** Dr. Vojko Strahovnik

**CONTRACTOR:** Univerza v Ljubljani, Teološka fakulteta

Kongresni trg, 12 Ljubljana 1000, SI

Phone: +386 1 434 58 10 Fax: +386 1 434 58 54 Email: rektor@uni-lj.si

Internet site address: http://www.teof.uni-lj.si/

PARTNERS: • Kirchliche Pädagogische Hochschule Graz, AT

Friedrich-Alexander-Universität Erlangen-Nürnberg (FAU), DE

Amitié, IT

Inova 4T Tuzla Tehnologija Talenat Tolerancija, BA

OŠ Šmartno v Tuhinju, SI

Udruga za promicanje i unap. filoz. za djecu 'Mala filozofija", HR

Scienter CID, ES

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 269,055 €

APPROVED BUDGET: 358,740 €

527206-LLP-1-2012-1-IT-COMENIUS-CMP

# **European Assessment Protocol for Children's SEL Skills**

**DESCRIPTION:** 

Research shows that social- emotional skills can be taught and they help improve academic learning. When introduced in the teaching programs, students are more likely to remember and use what they are taught. Emotions can facilitate or impede children's academic engagement, work ethic, commitment, and ultimate school success. The main contribution of this project to the international research on SEL topics is the creation of a standardized assessment tool, which will offer precise guidelines to evaluate children's SEL skills and will help to guarantee high quality SEL intervention practices. Another new element of this project is the implementation of similar teacher training in 5 different countries (Italy, Switzerland, Slovenia, Croatia and Sveden) and the sharing of expertise. Also, an innovative element is the ICT technology which will be used in the process of data comparison and creation of the assessment protocol. This approach is supposed to create a "European model of SEL" and, at the same time, a "European SEL Board" periodically monitoring the SEL state of the art in Europe, reference point which will be useful for future socio-emotional learning programs across the Continental sustainability of SEL development in Europe.

COORDINATOR: PERUGIA UNIVERSITY

Piazza Ermini, 1 Perugia 06125, IT

Phone: +39 0755854919 Fax: +39 0755854918

Email: annalisa.morganti@unipg.it

Internet site address:

CONTACT: PHD ANNALISA MORGANTI

CONTRACTOR: PERUGIA UNIVERSITY

Piazza dell'Università, 1 Perugia 06123, IT

Phone: +39 0755854915
Fax: +39 0755854918
Email: rettore@unipg.it
Internet site address:

PARTNERS:

- UDINE UNIVERSITY, IT
- UNIVERSITY OF APPLIED SCIENCE AND ARTS OF SOUTHERN SWIZZERLAND, CH
- UNIVERSITY OF LJUBLJANA, SI
- ZAGREB UNIVERSITY, HR

OREBRO UNIVERSITY-DEP.OF HEALT SC. AND MEDICINE, SE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 282,636 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 358,357 €

REFERENCE: 527216-LLP-1-2012-1-DE-COMENIUS-CMP

# Learn to teach by social web (L2T). Developing a curriculum for teachers to exploit the added value of social web for didactical aims

**DESCRIPTION:** 

The project aims to exploit the specific potential added pedagogical value of social media for school teaching purposes. It will provide a set of pedagogical materials to meet the challenges and opportunities of social media for teachers and learners. The first product will be a self-study curriculum that new teachers can use to take advantage of the pedagogical potential of social media for constructivism inspired teaching. At the same time teachers will train themselves in the use of the web 2.0 as an innovative working, communication and learning paradigm and also train students on how to use social media whilst being aware of its pitfalls (e.g. data privacy). A central objective is to assure the sustainability of the project outcomes by establishing a pedagogical support network of schools to foster the use of web 2.0 for teaching purposes. The network will facilitate the further development of the curriculum after the lifetime of the project.

The curriculum will be developed cooperatively within a wiki by teachers from the participating schools, using social media tools. It will be published after it has been tested and improved in a pilot phase. The pilot testing will take place at the world's largest ICT fair, the CeBit in Hannover, Germany, which supports the project. New teachers from the partner schools will study the curriculum and use this knowledge to develop a joint presentation by students from six partner schools at the CeBit. The preparation and wrap-up of the CeBit visit will take place through the use of social media. The project idea is based on a specific approach to social media as a "social innovation" rather than a technological one. The social innovation is seen in the support of "user generated content" — a paradigm that can change the way people communicate, work and learn. Examples of applications that foster the production of user generated content are wikis, blogs, communities (eg. youtube) and mobile services (eg. twitter).

**COORDINATOR:** 

Technische Universität Dortmund, Sozialforschungsstelle

Evinger Platz, 17 Dortmund 44339, DE **Phone:** ++492318596268

Fax:

Email: pelka@sfs-dortmund.de

Internet site address: www.tu-dortmund.de / www.sfs-dortmund.de

CONTACT: Dr. Bastian Pelka

CONTRACTOR: Technische Universität Dortmund, Sozialforschungsstelle

August-Schmidt-Str., 4 Dortmund 44227, DE **Phone:** ++492317552205

Fax:

Email: andrea.bartkowski@tu-dortmund.de

Internet site address: www.tu-dortmund.de / www.sfs-dortmund.de

PARTNERS:

- International Business College, Fredericia-Middelfart Afdeling, DK
- Royal Forest of Dean College / Gloucstershire College, UK
- Friedrich-List-Berufskolleg, DE
- Fundacion Acción Social Eduación y Tiempo Libre ESPLAI, ES
- LA SISLA High School, ES
- Střední škola ekonomicko-podnikatelská Studénka, o. p. s., CZ
- Pontvdvsau Ltd.. UK
- Reflective Learning Italy, IT
- Liceo Scientifico e Musicale Statale "G. Marconi", IT
- GO! onderwijs van de Vlaamse Gemeenschap, BE

**Grant amount:** 273,026 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 364,196 €

527471-LLP-1-2012-1-CY-COMENIUS-CMP

# **Science Fiction in Education**

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The SciFi-Ed project aims 1).To increase pupils' motivation and achievement in science and other subjects, through the introduction of Science Fiction in education. 2).To enhance the quality of teaching Science and Technology, as well as an array of other subjects to children aged between 9-15 years old. 3).To connect science education with real-life issues such as the environment. 4).To provide girls and other marginalised groups with better access to science education. 5).To offer improvement of the initial education and professional development of science teachers and to promote the exchange of innovative teaching practices.

The project creates and disseminates the SciFi-Ed Toolkit, which guides and supports educators in introducing Science Fiction in education, gathers and develops experience and know-how in this field, organises it into solid and accessible bits of information, and makes it available to stakeholders.

More specifically, the SciFi-Ed project:

- Introduces educators to the genre of Science Fiction and its subgenres, and argues for its literary and pedagogical value.
- Provides educators with analytical information regarding acclaimed international and European authors of Science Fiction for children and young adults, and Sci-Fi titles available in partner countries.
- Describes approaches, methods and techniques to teach, through Science Fiction, key competences and concepts in Science and other important areas of the curriculum.
- Supports educators in utilizing film, multimedia, and Web 2.0 technologies to introduce Science Fiction in education.
- Designs sample Sci-Fi cross-curricular teaching units that may be used by educators but also function as models for building new teaching units.
- Implements Sci-Fi units in European schools, records observations and conclusions, and makes the results available to teachers, schools, and policy makers in the form of case-study descriptions.
- Assorts and disseminates relevant resources.

**COORDINATOR:** 

Centre for the Advancement of R&D in Ed. Technology

Metochiou, 66 Nicosia 2407, CY

**Phone:** 00357 99383899 **Email:** pambos@cardet.org

Internet site address: www.cardet.org

**CONTACT:** Dr Charalambos Vrasidas

**CONTRACTOR:** Centre for the Advancement of R&D in Ed. Technology

Metochiou, 66 Nicosia 2407, CY

Phone: 00357 22795128

Fax:

Email: pambos@cardet.org

Internet site address: www.cardet.org

PARTNERS: • University of Pitesti, RO

County Meath Vocational Educational Committee, IE

Agenzia per lo Sviluppo Empolese Valdelsa, IT

INNOVADE LI LTD, CY

• PUBLIC LIBRARY IN URSUS DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF WARSAW, PL

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 260,601 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 347,469 €

# 527500-LLP-1-2012-1-LV-COMENIUS-CMP

# **PUMO-Educational Support for PUpils on the MOve**

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The increasing mobility of European citizens has led to a large number of pupils living and studying abroad. They have a need for continued 'homeland specific' studies in their native languages. The PUMO consortium considers that the person best placed to assist such pupils is likely to be a teacher from his 'home' school. Or similar service can be provided by (public or private) training centres, which are in close touch with schools pupils are planning to return.

The PUMO proposal builds on work done by the City of Riga with returning pupils and on experience gained by Miksike in delivering on-line Estonian language lessons to students from families from the Estonian Ministry of Defence and Foreign Affairs who are on long term foreign missions. It also builds on the extensive experience that the partners have in developing online lessons and exercises that can be accessed remotely.

The project aims to develop further solutions offering learning services for pupils abroad and produces a teacher training program, which enables teachers to assist students living temporarily abroad.

Main outputs:

- a) PUMO research study of user requirements
- b) Teacher training course comprising modules:
- 1. Multicultural Education and Intercultural Pedagogy. 2. Intercultural Communication Skills and Psychological aspects of cross-cultural life. 3. Learning tools available
- 4. Work organization and networking skills. The materials will be available in all of the partnership languages and in English
- c) A social network of teachers and pupils with links to supporting programs and structures

A minimum of 100 teachers will complete the course by the end of the project and minimum of the 300 teachers will be involved by the end of 2014/2015 academic year. The project will take action to ensure the creation of sustainable community of PUMO teachers and pupils in tight cooperation with schools, (local governments) and community.

**COORDINATOR:** 

Riga City Council Education, Culture and Sports Department

K. Valdemara, 5 Riga LV-1010, LV

**Phone:** + 371 67026816

Email: Guntars.Jirgensons@riga.lv

Internet site address:

**CONTACT:** 

Mr. Jirgensons Guntars

**CONTRACTOR:** 

Riga City Council Education, Culture and Sports Department

K. Valdemara, 5 Riga LV-1010, LV

Phone: + 371 67026816

Fax:

Email: ivars.balamovskis@riga.lv

MTÜ Miks ja Millepärast, EE

**PARTNERS:** 

• ΕΛΛΗΝΟΓΕΡΜΑΝΙΚΗ ΑΓΩΓΗ , GR

• Prienai Revuona Secondary School, LT

University of Duisburg-Essen, DE

• OÜ Miksike, EE

Swedish TelePedagogic Knowledge Centre, SE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 293,372 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 391,164 €

527543-LLP-1-2012-1-GR-COMENIUS-CMP

# **Dynamin Identity**

# **DESCRIPTION:**

Over the last decade Internet is spreading within Europe and beyond. Surveys on children indicate that their first online experiences begin at the age of eight, while as they grow their online time increases rapidly in frequency and duration. This is alarming because except from its benefits, Internet brings with it several risks or even hazards.

Parents, who are troubled about children's online safety, may, at best, take protective measures, but these usually have a prohibitive character and limit online experiences. In addition there are still parents who do not even have the knowledge to react and there are children that have no one to turn to when something upsets them.

D-ID aims to study children's online profiles and their relation to internet risk/hazards and create a training material for teachers. Teachers will be trained to follow a new curriculum and improve in-service training in regards to online safety. This will be applied to children in the form of a workshop. The workshop will include various activities (interviews, serious games, software applications etc.) many of which will be based on new pedagogical approaches and novel technologies (Augmented Reality). Through this module, teachers will effectively empower children's abilities on creating online identities. The final outcome on the children is to secure their online experiences through the enhancement of their understanding on Internet safety. This way children will exploit online opportunities without limiting them for the sake of protection.

The training material of D-ID will be available freely on the project's web site. Teachers will be able through multimedia instructions and detailed documentation to be self-trained to organize and conduct the workshops at their schools.

In addition to its impact to teachers and children, D-ID will target any organization/institute that is active on education. All products of the project will be available in English, Dutch, Polish and Greek.

**COORDINATOR:** 

ΧΡΗΣΤΟΣ ΑΝΘΗΣ ΚΑΙ ΣΙΑ Ο.Ε. - CRYSTAL CLEAR SOFT

Katehaki , 44-46 Athens 11525, GR

Phone: 0030 210 6746200 Email: atheoh@crystalclearsoft.gr

Internet site address: www.crystalclearsoft.gr

CONTACT: Mr. Thanasis THEOHARIDIS

**CONTRACTOR:** XPHΣΤΟΣ ΑΝΘΗΣ ΚΑΙ ΣΙΑ Ο.Ε. - CRYSTAL CLEAR SOFT

Katehaki , 44-46 Athens 11525, GR

**Phone:** 0030 210 6746200

Fax:

**Email:** elias\_parlavantzas@crystalclearsoft.gr **Internet site address:** www.crystalclearsoft.gr

**PARTNERS:** 

• EZZEV FOUNDATION, NL

Leiden University, NL

Centrum Wiskunde & Informatica, NL

Zespół Szkół Ogólnokształcących nr 6, PL

FAVINOM Conultancies Ltd, CY

• ΣΥΛΛΟΓΟΣ ΜΑΘΗΤΩΝ ΤΩΝ ΠΕΙΡΑΜΑΤΙΚΩΝ ΔΗΜ. ΣΧΟΛΕΙΩΝ

"ΜΑΡΑΣΛΕΙΟΥ" , GR

• Fundacja Citizen Project, PL

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 299,910 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 399,999 €

REFERENCE: 527545-LLP-1-2012-1-ES-COMENIUS-CMP

# PositivitiES: Applied Positive Psychology for the European Schools

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The project is addressing the need to cultivate healthy psychological and social skills in both students and teachers in order to support quality learning methods and processes, by introducing Positive Psychology and their applied methods in the school. Positive Psychology is the scientific study of the strengths and virtues that enable individuals and communities to thrive. The project will develop an on-line programme with an innovative combined methodology consisting on a European training course on Positive Psychology for teachers, together with a specific coaching programme to help teachers to experiment themselves the positive psychology methods in their personal and professional lives, and a pedagogical resources database to integrate them in the classroom. The training/coaching/practice PositiviES programme will focus on aspects of optimal experience, positive emotions, optimism, mindfulness, and the nurturing of the strengths and virtues, such as the capacity for love and work, courage, compassion, resilience, creativity, curiosity, integrity, self-knowledge, moderation, self-control, gratefulness and wisdom. Testing of the programme will be performed in 6 schools and an extensive exploitation will be performed involving more than 20 schools, 150 teachers and 3000 students. The project results will contribute in the future to the creation of the European Network of Positive Psychology in the Schools (ENPPS). A multilingual website will be created for dissemination, as well social networking tools to help exchanging of experiences and stimulating cooperation between research groups, schools and education institutions. The on-line database of Positive Psychology pedagogical resources will be freely available and open to incorporate additional material. The project will have a very positive impact by promoting healthy psychological habits in the classroom, and by contributing to develop a common European framework for wellbeing promotion in the school.

**COORDINATOR:** FUNDACION FLUIR - FLOW FOUNDATION

C/ Ametllers, 35

Corbera de Llobregat. Barcelona 08757, ES

Phone: +34 936505471

Fax:

Email: toni.ventura@fundacionfluir.org

Internet site address:

CONTACT: PRESIDENT ANTONIO VENTURA-TRAVESET

**CONTRACTOR:** FUNDACION FLUIR - FLOW FOUNDATION

C/ Ametllers, 35

Corbera de Llobregat. Barcelona 08757, ES

**Phone:** +34 936505471

Fax:

Email: toni.ventura@fundacionfluir.org

Internet site address:

PARTNERS: • UNIVERSITY OF MILANO, IT

• UNIVERSITY OF AARHUS, DK

N.J. Fjordsgades Skole, DK

Comprehensive Institute of Iseo and Paratico, IT

• UNIVERSIDAD PÚBLICA DE NAVARRA, ES

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 294,915 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 393,222 €

REFERENCE: 527547-LLP-1-2012-1-IT-COMENIUS-CMP

# Research\_Game The European scientific research game

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Needs Europe needs to adapt to a rapidly changing business and learning environment and it is critical that secondary students understand how science and technology provide the basis for the advances in education and the workplace and how they will affect their careers. The inductive and hypothetico-deductive reasoning of scientific research methodologies require logical reasoning and critical thinking skills that are core competences. These high-level thinking skills provide the fundamental base to tackle the problems of the 21st century. The project fits very well with the EU 2020 Strategy "New Skills for New Jobs" and the General Priorities of LLP. There has recently been an upsurge of interest in using games for learning. They offer methods of learning that are highly consistent with modern theories of effective learning, that should be active, situated, problem based, interactive, socially mediated, etc. To be successful the affordances offered by a game have to match the desired learning outcomes. Killi (2005) argued that games can offer players support by providing clarity about different stages in solving a problem. The Project The Research Game requires Secondary students to collaborate across Europe, to build hypotheses, research and test the validity of their hypothesis and finalise a theory based on their findings. It will develop an understanding of scientific research work. Students will be expected to share their research findings and can enter a competition. Outcomes (in EN, IT, PT, TL, DE, FR) -Repository of -Collaborative Internet-based 'Research academic and best practice literature game' -Game guides for teachers and students -Games platform and communication space -Mini-game piloting -Large scale Research game competition, Europe-wide with at least 30 schools in 6 countries -Workshops and guides for teachers -Methodology, Case studies, Use case scenarios for replication -Final awards conference

COORDINATOR: Dept. of Biol. and Env. Sc. and Techn. - UNIVERSITY OF SALENTO

Via per Monteroni, sn LECCE 73100, IT

**Phone:** +3908322098722 **Fax:** +390832298722

Email: alberto.basset@unisalento.it

Internet site address: http://www.ecology-unit.unisalento.it

CONTACT: Prof. ALBERTO BASSET

CONTRACTOR: Dept. of Biol. and Env. Sc. and Techn. - UNIVERSITY OF SALENTO

Via per Monteroni, sn LECCE 73100, IT

**Phone:** +390832298722 **Fax:** +390832298722

Email: direttore.disteba@unisalento.it

Internet site address: http://www.ecology-unit.unisalento.it

PARTNERS: • University of West Scotland, UK

Universidade de Aveiro, PT

Kariyer Danismanligi ve Insan Kaynaklarini Gelistirme Dernegi, TR

• European Ecological Federation, UK

Bildungswerk der Sächsischen Wirtschaft gGmbH, DE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 298,800 €

APPROVED BUDGET: 398,400 €

# 527580-LLP-1-2012-1-NL-COMENIUS-CMP

# The Inventors

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

'To enthuse children for technology and innovation and thus to create a sustainable society' are the goals of the Inventors Foundation. We create adventures in which children participate and seek solutions using technology in an innovative way. They come up with their own inventions and present them on a digital network. They compete with other international teams thus generating a community of young inventors. The network is a tool for teachers to meet and to inform each other. The network also involves friends and family.

The projects have proven themselves in the last years. The organization intends to internationalize the method for Europe to benefit. We will fill the gaps, translate the materials currently used and expand distribution. Furthermore there are partners in four countries that will actively participate in the project development.

We generate an on-going educational process starting in pre-school continuing to elementary school, in which children experience that it's fun to be creative and innovative. In secondary school youth will be offered adventurous challenges of professional companies. This method is used in the far-famed project known as 'Braintrigger'.

Teachers of a Belgian technical school will introduce the project to elementary schools. After all it's the technical universities who are the first to benefit from a rising number of pupils. With this partner we finalize the on-going educational process, starting at preschool, progressing through primary and secondary school up to professional education. We set the conditions for an entrepreneurial and innovative Europe. To summarize we:

- 1. Spread a successful method over Europe
- 2. Applying digital opportunities thus promoting the use of ICT in education
- 3. Effectuate the progressing process throughout different stages of education starting at pre-school up to higher education.

The goals are to promote creativity, innovation and entrepreneurship with children and youth in Europe.

# **COORDINATOR:**

Stichting de Uitvinders De Kabouterberg, 35 Bergeijk 5571 SV, NL **Phone:** 0031646382777

Fax:

Email: chris@deuitvinders.com

Internet site address: www.deuitvinders.com

**CONTACT:** Mr Chris Voets

**CONTRACTOR:** Stichting de Uitvinders

De Kabouterberg, 35 Bergeijk 5571 SV, NL **Phone:** 0031646382777

Fax:

Email: h.veenstra@fontys.nl

Internet site address: www.deuitvinders.com

#### **PARTNERS:**

- vzw Katholiek Secundair Onderwijs Maaseik-Kinrooi, BE
- Netherland School Societ, KE
- Basisschool Oeterveld, BE
- Basisschool Opoeteren vzw K.B.O, BE
- Gemeentelijke Basisschool Kinrooi, BE
- Basisschool de Wieken, BE
- PALETTSKOLAN MALAREVAGEN, SE
- Interantional School of Lund- Katedralskolan, SE
- INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL OF THE STOCKHOLM REGION, SE
- basisschool De Brakken, NL
- De Spreekhoorn, NL

- pcbs 't Rietland, NL
- RKBS Willibrordus, NL
- Saltoschool De Driestam, NL
- Op Weg, NL
- Basisschool de Korenaar, NL
- OBS Bibit, NL
- D'n Overkant, NL
- De Heydonck, NL
- ZML de Bodde, NL
- Petrus en Paulus, NL
- De Krabbenkooi, NL
- Basisschool de Driestroom, NL
- Cbs De Fontein, NL
- obs De Telescoop, NL
- Jorisschool, NL
- OBS Yore, NL
- Nutsschool Hertogin Johanna, NL
- kindcentrum de Hoven, NL
- Jenaplanschool De Vlinderboom, NL
- KBS St Jozefschool, NL
- Brainport Development, NL
- Fontys Hogescholen, NL
- Atelier Vrijdag, NL
- Swedish School association of Kenya, KE
- Basissschool de Boomgaard Maaseik, BE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 288,175 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 586,430 €

527585-LLP-1-2012-1-NO-COMENIUS-CMP

Identifying the Logic structure of languages by use of new Interactive mobile services, new diagnostic training methods for development of Key competences, and new Evaluation methods introducing assessment for learning practices

**DESCRIPTION:** 

WHY Language students today struggle with understanding the logic in grammar, reducing their ability to reproduce and manipulate language. Native speakers have an innate intuition about what sounds right language-wise. How can a non-native speaker elaborate on the differences between the sentences "Salmon ARE being sold here" and "Salmon IS an important product"? Will he/she be able to understand the logic behind conjugating verbs in relation to nouns? And what about vocabulary: "I can LEARN/TEACH my dog tricks" or syntax: "\*They have SEEN never snow"? In other words, what is the logic of how language works? Today, too many language training methods hinder dynamic and interactive collaboration, and reflection around language instead of letting students themselves investigate sentences in order to acquire the logic structure in them. HOW Develop innovative teaching and learning-to-learn basic skills, and new online Logic Language Services (LLS) that address vocabulary, syntax and conjugation of verbs. iLike enables Teachers and Students (TS) to: - investigate, manipulate and produce interactive language content by use of the latest mobile technology - start using a new engaging channel for distribution and interactive restructuring of language content - build entrepreneurial peer involvement through interaction, communication and immediate feedback in- and outside class - apply new evaluation methods by use of peer learning assessment practices that utilize a new language diagnostic method. WHAT Elaborate new methods for logical learning of foreign languages by focusing on difficulties in the key grammatical group verbs, and construct LLS. RESULTS Identification, mapping, piloting and strengthening learning of basic grammar skills for secondary- and high school students. The LLS training- and evaluation methods focus on understanding logical structures. The new TS communication framework uses cutting-edge services to create an engaging peer learning climate in class.

COORDINATOR: HiST Contract Research

E. C. Dahls gt., 2
Trondheim 7004, NO
Phone: 004795293101
Fax: 004773559481
Email: John.B.Stav@hist.no
Internet site address: www.hcr.as

CONTACT: Dr, John B. Stav

**CONTRACTOR:** Sør-Trøndelag University College

- , -

Trondheim 7004, NO **Phone:** 00477355400

Fax:

**Email:** Trond.M.Andersen@hist.no **Internet site address:** http://hist.no/english/

PARTNERS: • Osnovna skola "Drinka Pavlovic", RS

Centrum for Flexible Training, SE

Univerity of Thessaly, GR

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 299,629 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 399,728 €

REFERENCE: 527602-LLP-1-2012-1-CY-COMENIUS-CMP

# **Preparing Science Educators for Everyday Science**

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The aim of the project is to engage elementary and secondary pre-service teachers in critical discussions of everyday science through socio-scientific issues (SSI), and prepare them to teach SSI. Engaging in critical discussions of SSI has been recognized as an important goal of science education since it enables students to understand the relevance of science to everyday life, understand the humanistic face of science, and see the connections of science to everyday life. When engaged with SSI, students are prepared to understand and make decisions about issues that will be a part of their everyday lives. Studies have shown that teachers do not include SSI issues in their teaching since they find it difficult to coordinate between scientific data and the social aspects of the problem, which bring uncertainty into the discussions. They are more comfortable applying ideas and approaches they are engaged in as learners. Hence, the aim of this project is to design and implement curriculum materials to engage preservice teachers in critical discussions of SSI and prepare them to teach SSI in their classes providing examples of pedagogical approaches. Each partner country will design one module in their own language based on social constructivist theories of learning. An extra collaborative module will also be developed in English with all partners contributing. The modules will be implemented with pre-service teachers. Main outputs will be a book with the modules and theoretical approaches that can be used for pre- and in-service training for SSI and a report from the implementation of the curriculum. The curriculum will be translated in English for dissemination. We envisage that the curriculum and proposed pedagogical approach will (a) support teachers in their effort to engage students with everyday science (b) will be an exemplar for institutions that are engaged in teacher professional development and(c) provide insight into how teachers understand and engage in SSI.

COORDINATOR: University of Nicosia

Makedonitissas Avenue, 46

Nicosia 1700, CY

Phone: 00357 22 461566

Fax:

Email: evagorou.m@unic.ac.cy
Internet site address: http://unic.ac.cy

**CONTACT:** Dr Panayiotis Angelides

CONTRACTOR: University of Nicosia

Makedonitissas Avenue, 46

Nicosia 1700, CY

Phone: 00357 22 841500

Fax:

**Email:** peristianis.n@unic.ac.cy **Internet site address:** http://unic.ac.cy

PARTNERS: • University of Copenhagen, DK

• Universitat Autònoma de Barcelona, ES

King's College London, UK

• Ecole Normale Supérieure de Cachan, France, FR

Universitatea din Piteşti, RO

Bogazici University , TR

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 237,806 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 317,076 €

# 527611-LLP-1-2012-1-GR-COMENIUS-CMP

# **School Education for Roma Integration**

**DESCRIPTION:** 

According to data from the Council of Europe, 50% of the Roma children around Europe do not complete their primary education. Some of the main reasons identified for this are that the Roma parents may often lack information and parenting skills to support their children's language and social development and that the social environment in which the Roma children live is often very different from the social environment they have to face at school. All these research data highlight the fact that one of the major factors that contribute to the early school leaving of the Roma children is the lack of proper preparation. For that purpose, the SEDRIN consortium aims to improve the preparation that the Roma children receive in their pre-school age but also during the first classes of the elementary school through the empowerment of Roma women. The Roma women have been selected because they live in the same environment with the children, they can understand better their constraints and they can be more helpful than a non-Roma could be. However, it is absolutely necessary that the Roma women receive training in order to acquire the skills, tools and methods necessary to prepare in an effective way the Roma children in order to go to school. The SEDRIN project aims to develop a training methodology for the training of the Roma women and of the Roma children on the basis of their real needs as identified in an initial research. On the basis of this methodology, the project will organise workshops in which the Roma women are going to be trained on how to prepare their children better in order to cope with the school environment. After that, the trained Roma women are going to apply the skills and competencies they have acquired by organising training sessions for the Roma children both of pre-school age and in the first classes of the elementary school. The impact envisaged by the project is the significant decrease of the early school living.

**COORDINATOR:** Action Synergy S.A.

Patroklou 1 & Paradeisou, null Maroussi, Athens 15125, GR Phone: 00302106822606 Fax: 00302106894576 Email: euprograms@action.gr

Internet site address: http://www.action.gr

**CONTACT:** Mrs Anastasia Balaska

**CONTRACTOR:** Action Synergy S.A.

Patroklou 1 & Paradeisou, null Maroussi, Athens 15125, GR Phone: 00302106822606 Fax: 00302106894576 Email: euprograms@action.gr

Internet site address: http://www.action.gr

PARTNERS: • Πανελλήνια Ένωση Ελλήνων Ρομ (ΠΕΕΡ), GR

AFRR – Asociatia Femeilor Rome din Romania, RO

European University Cyprus, CY

Secret. Diocesano de Lisboa da Obra Nac. Pastoral dos Ciganos, PT

FEDERACIÓN MARANATHA DE ASOCIACIONES GITANAS, ES

Former State Fostered Children's Association, HU

IDEA ROM ONLUS, IT

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 297,472 €

APPROVED BUDGET: 396,630 €

REFERENCE: 527659-L

# 527659-LLP-1-2012-1-IT-COMENIUS-CMP

# Philosophical Enquiry Advancing Cosmopolitan Engagement

**DESCRIPTION:** 

The question of intercultural integration requires specific strategies to defeat prejudice, to challenge stereotypes, to overcome cultural obstacles, and to foster intercultural dialogue. The best way to support the integration of migrant populations is to promote complex thinking [LIPMAN 2003] from primary school age through alternative child learning approaches. For this reason, the project aims at using the validated methodology of Philosophy for Children (P4C) to involve marginalised and disadvantaged children, such as immigrants, in a high quality learning context, that offers to children who belong to different cultures an excellence opportunity for their social development and intercultural integration.

The emphasis of PEACE is on the need to improve the quality and professional development of teachers/educators working with children from migrant backgrounds equipping them with specific competences and skills. To achieve this goal a new curriculum, in the field of P4C, concerning intercultural and cosmopolitan dialogue will be designed, tested and validated. The project results will be disseminated to a wider public in order to export the best practices into other contexts.

PEACE will impact on educational practices, by giving teachers/educators specialized professional profiles, new materials and teaching strategies, and by improving the reasoning and intercultural skills of children. Through spreading the new curriculum and materials in other contexts/countries, the scope of PEACE will be broader and a more widely cosmopolitan awareness will be promoted. The ultimate aim of PEACE is to provide, through an innovative educational approch, an opportunity for the widest possible section of society to understand that it is possible to improve children's communication and conflict-resolution skills, so as to contribute to the development of tolerance, mutual understanding and cooperation among future citizens.

COORDINATOR: University of Naples Federico II - Faculty of Liberal Arts

Via Porta di Massa, 1 Naples 80133. IT

Phone: 0039-0812535453

Fax:

Email: maura.striano@unina.it

Internet site address:

**CONTACT:** Prof. Maura Striano

**CONTRACTOR:** University of Naples Federico II - Faculty of Liberal Arts

Via Porta di Massa, 1 Naples 80133, IT

**Phone:** 0039-081-2535631 **Fax:** 0039-081-2535637

Email: marcella.corduas@unina.it

Internet site address:

PARTNERS:

• Asociación Centro de Filosofía para Niños, ES

Österreichische Gesellschaft für Kinderphilosophie, AT

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 308,046 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 410,729 €

REFERENCE: 527752-LLP-1-2012-1-DE-COMENIUS-CMP

# European history crossroads as pathways to intercultural and media education

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The project reacts to the growing importance of mass-media commercial ways of dealing with history in public space that in many respects does not comply with the EU standards for history teaching. However, mass media verifiably influence the historical perception of pupils, and therefore they constitute an important factor in history teaching. Thus, an irrefutable demand in history and civic education arises for a combination of intercultural and media-critical competences in studying history multiperspectival. Following in the footsteps of successful EU projects dealing with "European History Crossroads" (shared historical topics in Europe that point out the diversity of national historical view-points), EHISTO, together with schools, institutions for initial and in-service teacher training, educational media experts, conceptualises: 1. online available teaching material including teacher manuals for the secondary level, 2. project seminars for initial teacher training along with a module guide, and 3. project seminars for in-service teacher training along with an explanatory handbook. The development of this new concept is carried out using the example of popular history magazines since 1. they show all typical features of commercial communication of history in mass media 2. they are easier to use in school than audio-visual media, 3. more than other mass media products they address national markets, which is an excellent condition for transnational, multi-perspective comparison.

EHISTO develops and tests the innovative concept of a transnational and multiperspective "historical media education", which strives to close the gap between the scholastically conveyed conception of history and the history culture outside the school walls. In a concluding study, thereby developed strategies are also conveyed to stakeholders and policy makers in order to make the "historical media education" usable for a prospective European teacher education reference frame.

COORDINATOR: University of Augsburg

Universitätsstraße, 2 Augsburg 86159, DE

**Phone:** 0049-821-598-5837 **Fax:** 0049-821-598-14-5556

**Email:** susanne.popp@phil.uni-augsburg.de **Internet site address:** http://www.uni-augsburg.de

**CONTACT:** Prof. Dr. Susanne Popp

CONTRACTOR: University of Augsburg

Universitätsstraße, 2 Augsburg 86159, DE

**Phone:** 0049-821-598-5200 **Fax:** 0049-821-598-5505

Email: kanzler@zv.uni-augsburg.de

Internet site address: http://www.uni-augsburg.de

PARTNERS: • University of Salamanca, ES

· Academy of Management Lodz, PL

Institute for Film and Pictures in Science and Education, DE

University of East Anglia, UK

Dalarna University, SE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 283,800 €

APPROVED BUDGET: 385,635 €

REFERENCE: 527856-I

527856-LLP-1-2012-1-PT-COMENIUS-CMP

# Improving School Governance using an Action Learning Approach

**DESCRIPTION:** 

Progress on supporting principal and head teachers in developing skills like leadership and team-working has been both slow and haphazard according to a 2007 EC impacts assessment report. Training for head teachers is not yet common practice in the majority of countries, and 'intuitive leading' prevails. Training needs to be clearly linked to EU policy goals like ET2020. But even less attention has been devoted to developing the skills of school governors, who tend to be 'amateurs' compared to their professional counterparts. Differences in skills, expertise and power between senior professionals and governors lead to tensions and have been identified as a major obstacle to improving and modernising the school. The bigger picture is the lack of tools to support good governance in general, including what role should be given to the 'student voice' on school boards. Teacher education needs to be viewed against the wider background of Education for Democratic Citizenship (EDC). Supporting effective leadership requires a collaborative and action learning approach that emphasizes the need to stimulate 'sensemaking' between the different actors. IGUANA therefore aims to develop a methodology and tools to support 'training for good governance' in schools by implementing and validating a school 'learning community'. The environment includes training modules in governance self-assessment, leadership, team-working and evaluation and standards, based on an 'emotional well-being' pedagogic model and is supported by Web 2.0 tools to promote co-working and sensemaking. It will be piloted in 5 schools in 5 EU countries and validated by the EU School Heads Association.

COORDINATOR: Universidade Catolica Portugese

Rua Palma de Cima, null Lisbon 1649-023, PT

Phone: +351 23 241 95 00

Fax:

**Email:** robertocarneiro@netcabo.pt **Internet site address:** www.ucp.pt

**CONTACT:** Prof Roberto Carneiro

**CONTRACTOR:** Universidade Catolica Portugese

Rua Palma de Cima, null Lisbon 1649-023, PT

Phone: +351 23 241 95 00

Fax:

Email: acruz@reitoria.ucp.pt Internet site address: www.ucp.pt

PARTNERS: • Arcola Research LLP, UK

MENON Network EEIG, BE

ELLINOGERMANIKI AGOGI SCHOLI PANAGEA-SAVVA A.E, GR

European School Heads Association, NL

Trinitity College Dublin, IE

Contour Education Services Limited, UK

MATEMATIKOS IR INFORMATIKOS INSTITUTAS, LT

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 279,562 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 372,749 €

527906-LLP-1-2012-1-ES-COMENIUS-CMP

# **Quality for Innovation in European Schools**

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The Q4I project aims to develop, test and mainstream a quality development approach for schools that includes a strong commitment to innovation and that is based on the participation of all key stakeholders of the school (students, teachers and parents, employers and representatives of local community).

The project has five specific objectives:

- 1. to map existing models of institutional development in schools that have proven to work to embed pedagogical an organisational change (covering 10 EU countries);
- 2. to develop a supportive approach for school innovation that goes beyond quality as compliance and enhances innovation, participation and excellence;
- 3. to validate the approach in a real-life school contexts, in 25 schools in five European countries:
- 4. to create and launch a Network for Institutional School Innovation committed to sustain the project results:
- 5. to promote the knowledge produced among all interested stakeholders and to favour the multiplication and the adoption of the Q4I approach beyond the project.

The project will produce the following results: a comprehensive report on school innovation models existing today in Europe, covering at least 10 countries; a development model for schools in Europe aiming at increasing innovation though open approaches to quality; a Conference on innovative schools development through quality; five national pilot experiences run in 25 European schools that will involve at least 250 teachers and school leaders; the Q4I Manifesto targeting EU and national policy makers in the field and the Q4I network; a meta-network facilitating knowledge exchange among grass-roots innovators along the Q4I innovation dimensions.

**COORDINATOR:** 

MENON Network EEIG rue des deux Ealises, 35 Brussels 1000. BE Phone: +3226393030 +3226443583

fabio.nascimbeni@menon.org Email: Internet site address: www.menon.org

CONTACT: Mr. Fabio Nascimbeni

Fax:

CONSELLERIA DE EDUCACION, FORMACION Y EMPLEO **CONTRACTOR:** 

> Avda. Campanar 32 VALENCIA 46015, ES Phone: +34961970088 +34961970045 Fax:

mariajosecatala@gva.es Email:

Internet site address:

**PARTNERS:** 

- Lambrakis Foundation, GR
- mt Servicios de Formación, S.L., ES SCIENTER S. Cons. a r.l.Scienter, IT
- European Institute for Development and In-service Training, BE
- European Foundation for Quality in eLearning, BE
- European School Heads Association, NL
- S.C. FiaTest S.R.L., RO

255,999 € **GRANT AMOUNT:** 

341,332 € **APPROVED BUDGET:** 

24 months **CONTRACT DURATION:** 

# 527920-LLP-1-2012-1-IT-COMENIUS-CMP

# **Building Rapport to prevent early school leaving**

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The project aims to combat in advance the school leavers in the passage from the 1° to 2° year and at the end of the first two years of upper secondary school grade. The project will help to face these problems by promoting a Virtual Reflective Learning linked to Self Directed learning where each actor of the process will be able to co-operate, thanks to open source tools of web 2:

- (a) a panel of video of parallel stories (using the methodology of storytelling), where in each video real players, former classmates, describe their divergent personal, social and professional destinies as a consequence of different paths of study. The methodologies of the storytelling through the technique of parallel histories focus on the break with the mental context of reference of the student and to its relativization, accompanying the learner toward a more general context of meta-learning.
- (b) a panel of docufilm, having as leading actors former "young" people who have stopped the training path but through a second opportunity have been able to fully develop their talents, to the benefit not only of themselves but also of the economy and society to which they belong. This product will have as objective the promotion of a new perception on the side of students at risk of early school leaving and their families with respect to the effectiveness of the training and to the possibility of interrupting the circuit of intergenerational transmission of social, cultural and economic marginalisation;
- (c) a panel of documentaries that explains, with contemporary language codes, suitable for young fragile people: the latter opportunities related to the apprenticeships.

All products will be tested by Committee of national users which will be active involved in the process of definition, design and implementation and testing. Networking activities and the exploitation of web potentialities will support and strengthen the attention for project activities during all the project lifespan.

**COORDINATOR:** 

E.RI.FO - Ente per la Ricerca e la Formazione

Circonvallazione Nomentana, 402

Rome 00162, IT

Phone: +39 0686325125
Fax: +39 0699335896
Email: erifo@erifo.org
Internet site address:

CONTACT:

Mrs Giovanna D'Alessandro

**CONTRACTOR:** 

E.RI.FO - Ente per la Ricerca e la Formazione

Circonvallazione Nomentana, 402

Rome 00162. IT

Phone: +39 0686325125
Fax: +39 0699335896
Email: erifo@erifo.org
Internet site address:

**PARTNERS:** 

- Mayo Education Centre, IE
- Confederación Española de Centros de Enseñanza, ES
- Institute for Private Enterprise and Democracy, PL
- Superact C.I.C, UK
- Reg. Directorate of Primary and Secondary Education of Crete, GR
- HORVÁTH & DUBECZ Consulting Ltd., HU
- ASSOCIAZIONE SEED, CH

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 298,426 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 400,571 €

REFERENCE: 527932-LLF

# 527932-LLP-1-2012-1-DE-COMENIUS-CMP

# Interactive teaching materials across culture and technology

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The project addresses the secondary schools' need for reliable interactive materials which can be used in science, mathematics and social science classrooms in bilingual educational settings. Environmental issues and intercultural questions are also focal points for the development of the interactive materials.

These teaching materials will be developed by educational researchers together with teachers at pilot schools from at least two different countries of the consortium. Therefore, the bilingual aspects are a 'natural' part of the learning scenarios using the materials. English will be the foreign language in most cases but German, Spanish and the other languages of the participants are also possible as well. So, the first language used for the materials is English with supportive additions like glossaries or specific vocabularies adequate for bilingual learning scenarios. Further on, the materials can be adapted with German or Spanish as foreign languages.

Descriptions of successful learning scenarios using these materials in bilingual or foreign language education classrooms as well as teacher training concepts, including booklets are provided in all the languages of the consortium (English, German, Hungarian, Portuguese, Romanian and Spanish).

The materials are implemented in the HTML5 standard to be used not only with specific interactive whiteboards but with other interactive devices like tablet-PCs, smart phones etc. Thus, the materials can be used for virtual cooperation scenarios connecting different classrooms all over the world via a server.

The project provides interactive materials in different subjects taught in bilingual learning scenarios enabling virtual cooperation between schools all over the world. Distributing these via established teacher platforms (online and in print) serves as 'condensation nucleoli' for continuing development of materials by practitioners.

**COORDINATOR:** Ludwigsburg University of Education

Reuteallee, 46

Ludwigsburg 71637, DE

Phone: +49 (0) 7141 - 140 301

Fax:

**Email:** bescherer@ph-ludwigsburg.de **Internet site address:** www.ph-ludwigsburg.de

**CONTACT:** Prof. Dr. Christine Bescherer

**CONTRACTOR:** Ludwigsburg University of Education

Reuteallee, 46

Ludwigsburg 71637, DE

Phone: +49 (0) 7141 - 140 301

Fax:

**Email:** vera.brueggemann@ph-ludwigsburg.de **Internet site address:** www.ph-ludwigsburg.de

PARTNERS: • Complutense University of Madrid, ES

Kecskemét College , HU

Babes-Bolyai University Cluj, ROPolytechnic Institute of Braganca, PT

St. Patrick's College, IE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 297,583 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 396,890 €

527969-LLP-1-2012-1-IT-COMENIUS-CMP

# Widening the future - Improving guidance interventions at school

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

WFUTURE project aims at coping with complex structural needs in the field of education and guidance, focusing on cooperation among schools for "reducing early school leaving" and "ensuring successful transitions between different school types and levels, and into lifelong education and training, particularly by improving access to and the quality of information, guidance and advice services" (2008/C 319/08).

Despite individual reasons of ESL, some recurring issues have been identified such as: strong influence of social disadvantage and low education backgrounds, mismatches between education and labour market needs, poor offer of personalized support for pupils.

In this scenario, the main aims of the project are:

- identify learning strategies and methods that help students at risk of ESL to maintain their motivation and prepare them for further education;
- support the development of inclusive approaches to teaching and learning that cater for the needs of all students, including those with disadvantaged backgrounds. In brief, main results of the project will be:
- analysis of guidance needs in 5 countries in different geographical contexts:
- development of twinning training pathways for teachers based on cooperative learning, to acquire skills on last generation ICT tools for educational guidance;
- adaptation of ICT tools to meet specific needs of teachers and pupils;
- Handbook for Teachers and School Counsellors
- testing of tools and training pathways.

The partnership includes organizations from 5 EU countries: public authorities in charge of education and guidance, a coordinator with experience in managing projects and providing educational guidance, higher education and research institutes and developers of groundbreaking ICT systems for guidance.

The main target groups are the teachers and schools of primary education system. As for the short-term impact, at least 40 schools and at least 40 teach

**COORDINATOR:** 

Centro Studi Pluriversum srl

Piazza dell'abbadia 4 Siena 53100. IT

**Phone:** +390577223686 **Fax:** +390577206864

**Email:** orientamento@pluriversum.it **Internet site address:** www.pluriversum.it

CONTACT: Dr Giulio Iannis

CONTRACTOR: Provincia di Siena

PIAZZA DUOMO , 9 SIENA 53100, IT

**Phone:** +390577241111 **Fax:** +390577241315

**Email:** presidente@provincia.siena.it **Internet site address:** www.provincia.siena.it

**PARTNERS:** 

CASCAiD Limited, UK

• University College Capital (Professionshøjskolen UCC), DK

Regione Autonoma Friuli Venezia Giulia Direzione Istruzione, IT

• DEP INSTITUT, S.L., ES

• Institutul de Ştiinţe ale Educaţiei, RO

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 285,600 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 380,800 €

REFERENCE: 528005-LLP-

# 528005-LLP-1-2012-1-GR-COMENIUS-CMP

# TRANSversal key competences for lifelong learning: TraIning teachers in competence based education

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The aim of the project is to have a positive impact on the development of students' key competencies through building teachers capacity on competence oriented education. To achieve this, a pilot teacher training methodology will be developed on the didactics and e-assessment of key transversal competences, which could be adopted by interested stakeholders promoting educational change. The methods of the project are founded on a holistic view of students learning, personal and social development, going beyond subject boundaries and finding application in a wide spectrum of curriculum subjects. The TRANSIt approach contributes to the development of creativity, adaptation to the rapidly changing circumstances, intercultural and multilingual competences, social development, "learning to learn" competences and an improved perception of one's own capacity to solve problems. The project aims to add its contribution towards the improvement of the quality of competence education by improving a) teachers' awareness of key competences and b) teachers' professional skills regarding the didactics and e-assessment of the key competences with the use of ePortfolios, supporting them to bring European and national policies into practice. The impact of the training material will be assessed by authentic (nontraditional) assessment methods analysing qualitative dimensions, such as the behavioural change of teachers towards the importance of competence acquisition by their students, qualitative and quantitative characteristics of user-generated content uploaded in the e-portfolios. An effective training approach will directly contribute to designing such teaching and learning activities that may increase students' motivation and thereby supporting and enhancing the acquisition of transversal key competencies by all students, closely reflecting the aim of the LLP programme in terms of improving students' motivation to learn and learning to learn skills.

**COORDINATOR:** ΕΛΛΗΝΟΓΕΡΜΑΝΙΚΗ ΑΓΩΓΗ

Dimitriou Panagea, null
Pallini Attikis 15351, GR
Phone: 0030 210 8176791
Fax: 0030 210 6032554
Email: kriviou@ea.gr

Internet site address: www.ea.gr

CONTACT: Mrs. Katerina Riviou

**CONTRACTOR:** ΕΛΛΗΝΟΓΕΡΜΑΝΙΚΗ ΑΓΩΓΗ

Dimitriou Panagea, null Pallini Attikis 15351, GR Phone: 0030 210 8176791 Fax: 0030 210 6032554 Email: savas@ea.gr

Internet site address: www.ea.gr

Partners:

• Platform Opleiding, Onderwijs en Organisatie, Univ. Leiden, NL

• Universal Learning Systems, IE

Computer Technology Institute & Press, "DIOPHANTUS", GR

Association de Préfiguration de Internet of Subjects, FR

Bundesministerium f
ür Unterricht, Kunst und Kultur, AT

University of Barcelona, ES

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 299,711 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 399,616 €

# 528064-LLP-1-2012-1-UK-COMENIUS-CMP

# GreenHero

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

GreenHero project will foster cooperation between the EU education system through its innovative online environmental course and share best practice across partner countries in the UK, Spain, Germany, Romania and Italy.

The project supports development of innovative ICT based content and pedagogies for lifelong learning; encourages cooperation among participating schools; promotes intercultural dialogue and personal fulfillment. The project will be instrumental in establishing partnerships between schools and the world of work whilst integrating sustainable development into a learning context. 500 children will study the highly interactive 'bite size' e-learning modules which will be developed in 5 languages covering the areas of waste, energy and water as a minimum to improve their environmental knowledge and understanding. The premise behind the concept is to improve resource efficiency in schools and empower children to make these decisions. Introducing these topics to children at an early age will prepare the children for the growth in the environmental sector and associated careers across Europe. It also provides an opportunity for the schools to reduce costs and embed environmental science issues within their curricula. The project will produce a comparative study on green curricula which will ensure that relevant topics and country specific issues are incorporated. 50 schools will partner through the GreenHero Gateway. This will host the GreenHero training course, teacher support pack and e-portfolio. A competition will include an electronic leader board demonstrating the achievements of the schools. GreenHero animated figures will be developed to appeal to the age group at primary school. The winners of the competition will visit an environmental representative at the European Commission and receive their GreenHero Plaque. A dissemination and exploitation strategy will be developed to ensure the results of the project are far reaching and have impact.

**COORDINATOR:** 

The Environmental Academy Ltd.

Metropolitan House, Longrigg Road, null Newcastle upon Tyne NE16 3AS, UK

**Phone:** +44 191 495 6248 **Fax:** +44 191 495 6248

Email: rita@environmental-academy.co.uk

Internet site address: www.environmental-academy.com

CONTACT:

Mrs Rita Callender

**CONTRACTOR:** 

University Koblenz-Landau August-Croissant-Strasse, 5 Landau D-76829, DE

**Phone:** +49(0)634128034118

Fax:

Email: seeber@uni-landau.de

Internet site address: www.uni-koblenz-landau.de

**PARTNERS:** 

- Institute of Research on Population and Social Policies, IT
- Consulta Europa Projects and Innovation S.L., ES
- Pareto UK Limited, UK
- IntEMA International Education and Management Association, RO
- University Koblenz-Landau, DE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 234,894 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 313,225 €

528073-LLP-1-2012-1-HU-COMENIUS-CMP

# Forum theatre against early school leaving

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

On average across the EU, twice as many young people from the first generation of migrants abandon school early compared to their native peers (26% versus 13%). In Italy, Spain and France there is a high rate of ESL among migrant and Roma pupils. In Hungary 15% of the Roma pupils do not attend school beyond primary level and only 2% attend higher education. The aim of this partnership is to introduce Forum Theatre methodology in schools to prevent and to reduce ESL among pupils, mainly in case of migrant and Roma pupils. To achieve this goal we would like to teach this method to primary, secondary school teachers.

The partnership will introduce and use the critical incident methodology to map up and to analyse the context of the ESL in the partner countries. Also the method will be taught to the teachers; therefore they will have a tool they can use in conflict situations in the school. With the help of cases and interviews collected from our target groups we offer a collection of analysed cases. This collection will be an important element of the handbook/teaching book and the training what the partnership develops, edits during the project. The analysed cases also offer a list of factors of ESL. Based on the analysed cases and factors the partnership will, in cooperation with selected schools, realize a series of drama classes and a performance with the Forum Theatre methodology. We will also make a film of this period. Forum Theatre makes protagonists to understand better the phenomenon of ESL, and to prevent it. Based on the experiences of these activities the partnership elaborates a curricula, and also specialized materials for teachers. The teachers' training can be reached by teachers all over Europe. In order to ensure the long term exploitability of the project, a handbook will be written by the partners. It will be published and on-line made available for teachers, teacher institutions, regular and alternative schools.

**COORDINATOR:** 

Artemisszió Alapítvány Mészáros utca, 10. Budapest H-1016, HU Phone: + 36 1 413 6517 Fax: + 36 1 413 6517

Email: veronika.szabo@artemisszio.hu
Internet site address: www.artemisszio.hu

CONTACT: Ms Veronika Szabó

**CONTRACTOR:** Artemisszió Alapítvány

Mészáros utca, 10. Budapest H-1016, HU Phone: + 36 1 413 6517 Fax: + 36 1 413 6517

Email: diana.szanto@artemisszio.hu Internet site address: www.artemisszio.hu

Partners: •

Elan Interculturel, FR

· Association of Drama Pracitioners STOP-KLATKA, PL

Associació La Xixa Teatre, ES

• GIOLLI Società Cooperativa Sociale

, IT

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 288,678 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 384,906 €

528356-LLP-1-2012-1-CH-COMENIUS-CMP

# Professional learning through feedback and reflection

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Educational reformers seem to agree on the important role of school leaders as key agents of improvement in schools and in quality schooling. Empirical research also shows clearly that school leaders play a significant role with respect to improving schools in order to support students' learning (see for an overview of studies Huber & Muijs, 2010).

Providers of continuous professional development (CPD) for school leaders in Europe have, over the last decades, increased their efforts to create effective learning contexts for school leaders in order to develop the participants' competences. The approaches to professional development for school leaders in Europe vary. However, a common challenge is that most often the participants vary according to professional background and experience, and the participants in a course are therefore very heterogeneous. The primary objective of this project is to tackle this common challenge in developing (aspiring) school leaders to promote school effectiveness and school improvement by devising needs-oriented programmes which move away from the traditional "one size fits all" model. The project explores the potential of an ICT-based self-assessment instrument integrated as part of CPD-programmes for school leaders in the participating countries. This needs-oriented self-assessment exercise generates a personalised feedback report in a very structured form. This feedback helps the participants to identify their individual strengths and weaknesses and suggests areas for improvement and sets the agenda for workshops and group coaching activities. This is expected to promote reflection and enhance leadership performance.

**COORDINATOR:** 

Schulen St. Michael Zug

Zugerbergstrasse, 3 Zug 6300, CH

Phone: +41417271270 Fax: +41417271272

Email: stephan.huber@phz.ch

Internet site address: http://www.zug.phz.ch/en/about-phz-zug/

CONTACT:

Professor Stephan Gerhard Huber

CONTRACTOR: Schu

Schulen St. Michael Zug Zugerbergstrasse, 3

Zug 6300, CH

Phone: +41417271270 Fax: +41417271272

Email: stephan.huber@phz.ch

Internet site address: http://www.zug.phz.ch/en/about-phz-zug/

**PARTNERS:** 

Masaryk University, CZ

Centre for Educational Research and Evaluation, CY

University of Aarhus, DK

University of Vanderbilt, US

University of Oslo, NOUniversity of Seville, ES

University of Manchester, UK

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 316,156 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 421,544 €



# **Comenius**School education

# Compendium 2012

Networks



# 526613-LLP-1-2012-1-NL-COMENIUS-CNW

# The VOICE of European TeacherS

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The VOICE of European TeacherS (VOICES) is a network, which connects students as future teachers, teacher trainers in Europe. New is the connection with researchers and persons of other institutes connected to the educational field.

The network promotes the European dimension, innovative educational ideas and research. The overall aim is to implement European Teacher competences (key competences for lifelong learning and competences developed during the projects Face-it: 134362-LLP-1-2007-1-NL-COMENIUS) and ETSize: 510134-LLP-1-2010-1-NL-COMENIUS-CAM. The next step is promoting schools and teachers to stay in contact, work together, start new projects and share best practice. Collaboration during projects and reflection on our activities are the keys in the learning processes within the network. Thematic subjects are: European Identity, European Diversity, European Citizenship and European Professionalism (Knowledge approach, way of teaching, European school concepts). New thematic fields: language competences (plurilingualism and early foreign language learning, early years development, new teacher education with an emphasis on blended learning and rich media, contribute to the enlargement of the amount of activities in the field of European professionalism. European competences are crucial for future teachers, teachers, teacher trainers and researchers.

The VOICE of European teacherS (VOICES) will be in social networks and on the internet http://www.European-teachers.eu. The VOICES network promotes research in the field of European teacher competences, promotes digital literacy, organizes inservice courses and conferences and publishes a newsletter.

**COORDINATOR:** 

Hogeschool Edith Stein / Onderwijscentrum Twente

M.A.de Ruyterstraat, 3
Hengelo 7556 CW, NL **Phone:** +3174 8516248 **Fax:** +3174 8516161 **Email:** maatman@edith.nl

Internet site address: http://www.edith.nl

CONTACT:

Drs. Henny Oude Maatman

**CONTRACTOR:** 

Hogeschool Edith Stein / Onderwijscentrum Twente

M.A.de Ruyterstraat, 3
Hengelo 7556 CW, NL **Phone:** +31 74 8516100 **Fax:** +31 74 8516161 **Email:** Mulders@edith.nl

Internet site address: http://www.edith.nl

PARTNERS:

- vzw HUB-EHSAL, BE
- UNIVERSITAT AUTONOMA DE BARCELONA, ES
- Università degli Studi di Milano-Bicocca, IT
- The University of Derby, UK
- Palacký University Olomouc, CZ
- Pädagogische Hochschule Zentralschweiz Schwytz, CH
- Pädagogische Hochschule Steiermark, AT
- Universidade do Minho, PT
- Uludag University, TR

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 449,922 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 599,897 €

# 527333-LLP-1-2012-1-DE-COMENIUS-CNW

# Innovative Networks for Science Technology Engineering & Mathematics education

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Global challenges, such as climate change, call for innovative solutions. To meet these challenges, European citizens must understand fundamental concepts of science. Enquiry-based teaching, methods to reduce the gender imbalance and better information on science careers can make science education more attractive. Implementation of these educational innovations requires collaboration with key-actors such as teachers, teacher educators and policy makers. But such actors need sustained long-term structures, and an excess of innovative teaching resources from diverse projects is overloading them with information.

INSTEM will synthesise the extensive knowledge and experience of current and former (Comenius) projects and actively initiate sustainable national working groups to transform science teaching. INSTEM is unique as all full partners (except 2 schools) are representatives of European projects. It is a network of networks drawing upon materials from 20 projects and 300+ institutions and bringing together 11 Universities, 3 schools and 56 associated partners (12 from additional projects, 44 key-actors for the national working groups e.g. schools, policy makers). This will ensure the best possible valorisation of existing project results to about 45,000 teachers.

The work of the project will be organised through 3 annual conferences alternating with the activities of national working groups (transnationally linked e.g. through conferences, fora). The 1st conference will bring together associated partners, structuring the project knowledge to make it operational for key-actors. After this, national working groups will develop strategies on using the knowledge within school systems, which in turn will be discussed at the 2nd conference. These strategies will be implemented by all these groups. A final conference will disseminate the project to a wider audience. Our dissemination strategy and rigorous quality assurance will ensure the success of the project.

**COORDINATOR:** 

Pädagogische Hochschule Freiburg

Kunzenweg 21, null Freiburg 79117, DE

Phone: 0049-761-682346

Fax:

Email: maass@ph-freiburg.de

Internet site address: www.ph-freiburg.de

CONTACT: Prof. Dr. Katja Maaß

**CONTRACTOR:** Pädagogische Hochschule Freiburg

Kunzenweg 21, null Freiburg 79117. DE

Phone: 0049-761-682-346
Fax: 0049-761-682-525
Email: druwe@ph-freiburg.de

Internet site address: www.ph-freiburg.de

PARTNERS:

- Norges teknisk-naturvitenskapelige universitet, NO
- University of Innsbruck Austria, AT
- Martin-Luther-University Halle-Wittenberg, DE
- The University of Liverpool, UK
- Università degli Studi di Napoli Federico II, IT
- Dublin City University, IE
- Ελληνογερμανική Αγωγή, GR
- Hacettepe University, TR
- · National Institute for Laser, Plasma and Radiation Physics, RO
- Foundation for Research and Technology -Hellas, GR
- Bodmin College, UK
- Walther-Rathenau-Gewerbeschule, DE
- The University of Exeter, UK

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 449,999 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 600,947 €

REFERENCE: 527525-LLP-1-2012-1-DE-COMENIUS-CNW

# **Science Holiday Camps in Europe**

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Science camps are one answer to the lack of young people interest in STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics), trying to engage them in scientific questions and helping them developing a positive attitude towards these fields. Not only the career decisions, but also the development of scientific literacy is the aim of these camps. Being held by many and various organizations, science camps have no common strategy, no continuing financial support nor a scientifically prove for the outcome.

The project wants to establish a network with three aims: 1. Connect different camp organizers to form a strong connection among European countries and exchange best practice and research on development of these camps. 2. Connect summer camps to local companies with technical and science products as well as regional universities, technical universities and other academic institutions working in the STEM field.

3. Extract practical ideas and research based results from the science camp inquire based programs to bring them to classroom practice in schools located in the science camps regions. The partners have a wide regional range as well as a background from public to private and from universities to non-profit-organizations. They are experienced in science camps, science contests and have all in all thousands of participants per year. The project will be organized through three pan-European conferences, helping to build the network, adjust the strategy of evaluation and form a common understanding of best practice. These results will be spread through regional workshops and offered as models for schools. In parallel, the network wants to foster collaboration among the organizers of science camps, local companies (especially SME), regional universities, and other academic institutions. This is planned to involve stakeholders and to convince local people to support future camps. Interested persons from other countries are invited and will be informed of the results in conferences and on the website.

**COORDINATOR:** Martin-Luther-University Halle-Wittenberg

Weinbergweg, 10 Halle 06099, DE

Phone: +49 170 2445316

Fax:

Email: martin.lindner@biodidaktik.uni-halle.de

Internet site address:

**CONTACT:** Prof. Dr. Martin Lindner

**CONTRACTOR:** Martin-Luther-University Halle-Wittenberg

Universitätsplazt, 10 Halle 06099, DE

Phone: +49 1702445316

Fax:

Email: kanzler@uni-halle.de

Internet site address:

PARTNERS: • University of Southern Denmark, DK

ScienceTalenter, DK

The Young Scientists of Slovakia, SKCenter for the Promotion of Science, RS

Fundação da Juventude (Youth Foundation), PT

Elhuyar Fundazioa, ES

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 449,999 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 600,001 €

REFERENCE: 527891-LLP-1-2012-1-GR-COMENIUS-CNW

# **Environmental Education through Enquiry and Technology**

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The GreeNet network aspires to address the increasing necessity to develop an integrative approach in environmental sciences. More specifically, it will collect ground-breaking initiatives in the area of environmental education and green careers counselling, and disseminate relevant good practices.

To this end, a European web of teachers will be set up and specially trained through specific educational actions, contests, and summer schools, to develop their competencies to select, adapt and use cutting-edge approaches in environmental school education. The network will take up the results and use them in a way that generates new ideas and innovative solutions, achieving extended awareness-raising on environmental issues.

Ultimately, the objective is to help students to become more active and responsible, both locally and globally. This way, the proposed approach shall result in a strong environmental awareness in school communities, leading students to comprehend the significance of protecting the natural environment, as well as the importance of a balanced ecosystem for the orderly operation of human life, thus achieving a major goal of the classroom.

Moreover, the focus shall be on the examination of different implications instigated by environment-related aspects, leading to a rather spherical knowledge on the subject. To this line, the project aligns with the recommendations of the High Level Group on Science Education (Rocard, 2007) for increased young peoples' interest in science. This process shall lead to a new approach in motivating, incubating, and accelerating active participation in initiatives for the protection of the environment, directly linked to various school science subjects and to the future choice of career paths.

**COORDINATOR:** ELLINOGERMANIKI AGOGI- SHOLH PANAGEA SAVVA

Dimitriou Panagea str., null

Pallini 15351, GR

Phone: 0030 210 8176582 Fax: 0030 210 6032554 Email: VMarkaki@ea.gr

Internet site address: http://www.ea.gr

CONTACT: Ms Vasiliki Markaki

CONTRACTOR: ELLINOGERMANIKI AGOGI- SHOLH PANAGEA SAVVA

Dimitriou Panagea str., null

Pallini 15351, GR

Phone: 0030 210 8176582 Fax: 0030 210 6032554 Email: savas@ea.gr

Internet site address: http://www.ea.gr

PARTNERS: • Steirische Volkswirtschaftliche Gesellschaft, AT

• ΕΘΝΙΚΟ ΔΙΚΤΥΟ ΕΡΕΥΝΑΣ & ΤΕΧΝΟΛΟΓΙΑΣ, GR

Bundesministerium f
ür Unterricht, Kunst und Kultur, AT

· Agricultural University of Athens, GR

Ecoinstitut Barcelona, ES

University of Bayreuth , DE

INSIGHT-SHARE, UK

Eummena, BE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 449,986 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 599,986 €

# 528103-LLP-1-2012-1-PT-COMENIUS-CNW

# **ICT Ways for Science Classrooms**

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

In the recent years there has been, at European level, an increase in the implementation of Information and Communication Technologies in Education, due to different strategies and policies implemented in several projects since the 80s. It is necessary, in this context, to analyze, reflect on the current situation and produce guidelines pointing towards the improvement of teaching and learning with ICT. In particular, looking at the teaching of Sciences, where ICT tools can replace, in part, expensive laboratories. Thus, this project has as main objective to draw a roadmap of the implementation/use of Information and Communication Technologies in Primary, Secondary and Vocational Schools in order to assess their use and thus design guidelines in order to find best practices of ICT use in teaching-learning processes in the Sciences domain. This will be achieved through an extended discussion of practitioners and decision makers gathered on a Community of Practice supported by virtual and social tools.

The project's expected results are: (1) to provide an inventory of existing ICT in primary and secondary schools in Europe and the existing gaps in software and hardware, in particular in Sciences (2) to show the impact of the introduction of ICT in the classroom for that purpose, (3) to analyze training procedures for teachers in ICT use and to assess the motivation of students and teachers to use ICT in the classroom (4) and to recommended best practices for using ICT in the Sciences classroom.

The realization of this project meets the Digital Agenda 2015, whose focus is to "promote the use of next generation networks for educational communities by providing services and educational content of interest, enhancing the infrastructure and technological equipment in existing public schools" and the Technological Plan for Education that identifies the need for training and certification of teachers for school modernization in Europe

**COORDINATOR:** 

Instituto Superior de Engenharia do Porto

Rua Dr. António Bernardino de Almeida, 431

Porto 4200-072, PT

Phone: 00351228340500

Fax:

Email: cmc@isep.ipp.pt

Internet site address: http://www.isep.ipp.pt

**CONTACT:** Prof. Carlos Vaz de Carvalho

CONTRACTOR: Instituto Superior de Engenharia do Porto

Rua Dr. António Bernardino de Almeida, 431

Porto 4200-072, PT

Phone: 00351228340500 Fax: 00351228321159 Email: jsr@isep.ipp.pt

Internet site address: http://www.isep.ipp.pt

PARTNERS:

- Universidade Portucalense, PT
- TECNALIA RESEARCH & INNOVATION, ES
- Universidad de Vigo, ES
- Vilniaus kolegija / University of Applied Sciences, LT
- Provincia de Parma, IT
- Cordia a.s., SK
- Fondazione Ikaros, IT
- Ataköy Cumhuriyet Anadolu Lisesi, TR
- Accord International s.r.o., CZ

**Grant amount:** 445,509 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 594,049 €



# **Comenius**School education

# Compendium 2012

Accompanying Measures



526470-LLP-1-2012-1-BE-COMENIUS-CAM

# **Introducing Gis Use in Education in Several Subjects 2**

# **DESCRIPTION:**

With iGuess2 we aim to revise and update the original iGuess course developed by a consortium of diverse and experienced partners who are fully committed to the idea, concept, realization and maintenance of a teacher training course on the integration of GIS in several subjects.

The main objective of iGuess2 is to revise and update the original iGuess course materials to the latest software, ArcGIS v.10, and to improve the course with new content and exercises that fill the needs that emerged during previous iGuess courses. Secondly, the partners wish to continue their efforts on raising awareness on GIS and its importance and possibilities in education, contributing to alleviating two major impediments to introducing GIS in schools, i.e. knowledge and awareness. Our experience with the iGuess courses showed us that the availability of data, and importing them to a GIS, is the first and one of the most important hurdles that teachers are confronted with when developing their own exercises. Therefore, new exercises and iNotes specifically focussing on importing data, will be developed in iGuess2. The guidelines module will be updated and a new section on available data sources will be added, integrating the iGuess partners' experience about effectiveness of teaching approaches. We want to provide teachers with better support so that they will experience no problems with data and are able to integrate GIS in their classroom. Last, a new module will be included, introducing Web-based digital mapping developments based on the Web-GIS software ArcGIS Online, thereby incorporating the use of Web 2.0 tools for collaboration and publishing and social networking. All course materials will be translated in the languages of the partner countries.

The true impact with regards to increasing GIS knowledge and awareness in Europe will be measurable only on the longer term, through the cascade effect initiated by our course members who will act as pioneers, multipliers.

**COORDINATOR:** 

Katholiek Onderwijs Geel Kasterlee

Technische Schoolstraat, 52

Geel 2440, BE

**Phone:** 0032 495427610

Fax:

**Email:** wim.daems@smk.kogeka.be **Internet site address:** www.kogeka.be

CONTACT:

Mr Wim Daems

**CONTRACTOR:** 

Katholiek Onderwijs Geel Kasterlee

Technische Schoolstraat, 52

Geel 2440, BE

Phone: 0032 14 57 85 64

Fax:

Email: luc.briers@kogeka.be

Internet site address: www.kogeka.be

**PARTNERS:** 

- Innovative Learning Network Ltd, UK
- University of the Aegean (Panepistimio Aigaiou), GR
- Paris Lodron Universität Salzburg, AT
- Sofia University "Sint Kliment Ohridski", BG
- Institution du Sacre-Coeur (Holy Heart Institute), FR
- Duna-Drava Nemzeti Park igazgatosag National Park Directorate, HU
- Olean Webdesign, BE
- University Ghent, BE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 148,767 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 198,357 €

REFERENCE: 527269-LLP-1-2012-1-AT-COMENIUS-CAM

# MEETING in Mathematics and Math2Earth: Common goals, common dissemination

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

The LLP projects "MEETING in Mathematics" and "Bringing Mathematics to Earth" used different methods and different contexts, but they worked toward one common goal: To motivate students' learning of mathematics. Both projects produced very positively evaluated materials in book format that are used in teacher training, mainly in the partner countries of the two projects. All the materials are available online free of charge to everyone, yet it is the books that are mainly sought after and used by training institutions. The projects, however, produced only a comparatively small number of these books, and only few are left, yet the demand is still there. The materials have been used in teacher training and in schools now for several years, resulting in a lot of feedback, that should be used to improve the materials. Also, while a number of institutions use the materials, they are still not that widespread, particularly outside the partner countries, owing to the fact that institutions and stakeholders just do not know about them.

The purpose of this project is threefold:

- a) To use the feedback from teachers and teacher trainers to improve the materials, creating a second edition of them
- b) To produce a sufficient number of prints of a second edition of the books from MEETING and Math2Earth, and distribute them
- c) To inform institutions and stakeholders about the materials by
- i) joining existing events in the partner countries (conferences, in-service teacher training, meetings of educators and stakeholders, meetings of policy makers) to present the materials
- ii) each partner teaming up with at least one teacher training institution and one school in another LLP country (none of the partner countries) to present the materials at workshops, conferences, teacher training events etc.

By this we want to considerably increase the number of users of the materials and thus the effectiveness of dissemination and exploitation of results of the two past projects.

COORDINATOR:

Universität Wien

Nordbergstrasse, 15 Wien 1090, AT

Phone: +43 1 4277 50683

Fax:

**Email:** Andreas.Ulovec@univie.ac.at **Internet site address:** http://www.univie.ac.at

CONTACT:

Dr. Andreas Ulovec

**CONTRACTOR:** 

Universität Wien Nordbergstrasse, 15 Wien 1090, AT

Phone: +43 1 4277 50600

Fax:

Email: Harald.Rindler@univie.ac.at

Internet site address: http://www.univie.ac.at

**PARTNERS:** 

Институт по математика и информатика, BG
 Univerzita Konštantína Filozofa v Nitre, SK

• Universita' di Pisa, IT

VIA University College – Læreruddannelsen i Århus, DK

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 59,254 €

APPROVED BUDGET: 89,990 €

# 527588-LLP-1-2012-1-BE-COMENIUS-CAM

# Building safe schools for children with rights

#### **DESCRIPTION:**

Over the past years, violence in schools has occurred with incidents ranging from minor discipline problems, to verbal and physical threats. On the other hand, there is often a lack of readiness of policymakers to address the problem. While an understanding of the phenomenon of violence in schools has progressed in various disciplines, a significant gap on the legal framework and the enforcement of law in schools to guarantee a safe educational environment remains.

The consortium partners join forces to disseminate the products of previous activities. The consortium intends to provide a better understanding of how law influences and might effectively be modified to reduce violence in schools in a given European context.

The objective is to disseminate previous research through an on-line video tutorial, an interactive e-book, a hard copy publication (comparative analysis, synthesis report) about the legal obligation to prevent violence in school as an aspect of education policies to be developed in the best interests of the child, and through an international conference. These outputs will be added to the free on-line course on international and comparative education law of the partners. The ultimate objective is to make violence in schools regarded as a preventable public problem instead of being inevitable.

The short term target group are academics, and professionals working in national inspectorates, in European networks of education providers, school directors and teaching staff, experts in violence and safety in schools, advocacy groups, pupils and student organisations, parental organisations. Further dissemination of the results is expected to take place through the European networks of which representatives will participate in the conference and through teacher training courses of the UNITWIN experts. To support the impact efforts, a European alliance working group will be established.

COORDINATOR: Ir

Image-Inn

Meidoornlaan, 44 Grimbergen 1851, BE **Phone:** +32 2 306 67 60

Fax:

Email: pvcaesbroeck@me.com

Internet site address:

CONTACT:

Mr. Paul Van Caesbroeck

**CONTRACTOR:** 

Image-Inn Meidoornlaan, 44 Grimbergen 1851, BE **Phone:** +32 2 306 67 60

Fax:

Email: pvcaesbroeck@me.com

Internet site address:

PARTNERS:

University of Antwerp, BECollege of Europe, BE

**GRANT AMOUNT:** 

145,029 €

**APPROVED BUDGET:** 

193,374 €

**CONTRACT DURATION:** 

12 months

Education, Audiovisual & Culture Executive Agency LLP — Comenius, ICT, Languages and Programme Coordination

Visit us: Rue Colonel Bourg, 115 1140 Brussels

Belgium

Write to us: Avenue du Bourget, 1 (BOU2 02/75) 1049 Brussels Belgium

Fax: +(32 2) 292 1324

e-mail: EACEA-P1@ec.europa.eu